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1
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Commissioners
Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Bristol, Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority
as of March 31, 2020, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
Authority’s basic financial statements, as listed in the Table of Contents. The prior year summarized
comparative information has been derived from the Authority’s March 31, 2019, financial statements. In our
report dated December 20, 2019, we expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Ourresponsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinions.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority as of March 31, 2020, and the
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
(CONTINUED)

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 3 through 12, the Schedule of Net
Pension Liability on page 62, the Schedule of Net OPEB Liability on page 64, the Schedule of Employer
Contributions to the Virginia Retirement system Pension plan on page 63 and the Schedule of Employer
Contributions to the OPEB plan on page 65, be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting
Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial
statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures {o the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic
financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information
Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Authority’s basic financial staternents,

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards, Financial Data Schedule, and other
supplementary information are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U.S. Code
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards, and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional proceduresin
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the
information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 21,
2020, on our consideration of the Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority's internal control over
financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,
and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an
opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an
audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Bristol Redevelopment
and Housing Authority's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Dby (e

Dooley & Vicars

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.
Richmond, Virginia
December 21, 2020



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

The Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (hereafter the “Authority™) presents its Annual Report for
the year ended March 31, 2020, developed in compliance with Statement of Governmental Accounting
Standard No. 34, entitled “Basic Financial Statements — and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — For
State and Local Governments” (hereafier “GASB 34”), and related standards, The Authority’s management’s
discussion and analysis is designed to (a) assist the reader in focusing on significant financial issues, (b)
provide an overview of the Authority’s financial activity, (c) identify changes in the Authority’s financial
position, and {(d) identify individual funds’ issues or concerns,

The discussion and analysis of the Authority is intended to provide an overview of the Authority’s financial

activities for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2020, Please read it in conjunction with the financial statements,
notes and supplemental schedules that follow this section.

Principal Officials
Commissioners as of March 31, 2020
Jerry Chorosevic, Sr., Chairman
Josh Fleenor, Vice Chairman
Dr. Gary Poulton, Commissioner
Denise Franklin, Commissioner
Mark Cofer, Commissioner
Administrative Staff as of March 31, 2020
Lisa Porter, Executive Director/CEQ
Diana Carter, VP Housing Operations
Todd Musick, VP Capital Investments
Ray Austin, VP Finance & Administration

Financial Highlights

¢ The Authority was awarded a new capital fund (CFP) grant from the U. S. Department of Housing and
Urban Development (HUD) of $937,761. during fiscal year 2020. Total capital grant expenditures during
the fiscal year were $772,605.

¢ The Authority received HUD Public Housing operating subsidy in the amount of $1,415,008 and funding
for the Housing Choice Voucher Program in the amount of $1,266,988.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Overview of Annual Financial Statements

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) serves as an introduction to, and should be read in
conjunction with, the basic audited financial statements and supplementary information. The MD&A
represents management’s examination and analysis of the Authority’s financial condition and performance.

The financial statements report information about the Authority by using full accrual accounting methods as
utilized by similar business activities in the private sector. In management’s opinion, the financial statements
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position, results of operations and cash flows of the
Authority in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

The Authority is engaged only in “Business-Type Activities” and is considered a “Special Purpose”
government under Paragraph 138 of GASB 34. The Authority will present its financial statements according
to Paragraph 138 of GASB 34 and those will consist of the following: (a) Statement of Net Position (Balance
Sheet) (b) Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position (Income Statement), and (c)
Statement of Cash Flows. In addition to the basic financial statements, the Authority will present notes to the
financial statements and required supplementary information.

The Statement of Net Position (Balance Sheet) presents information on all the Authority’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two being Net Position. Assets and liabilities are presented in
order of liquidity and are classified as “Current” (convertible into cash within one year), and “Non-Current”,
Over time, increases and decreases in Net Position serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position
of the Authority is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position (Income Statement) presents the
results of the business activities of the Authority over the course of the fiscal year. The focus of this statement
is the “Change in Net Position”, which is similar to Net Income or Net Loss. All changes in Net Position are
reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will result
in cash flows in future fiscal periods.

The Statement of Cash Flows presents changes in cash and cash equivalents resulting from operating,
financing, and investing activities. This statement presents cash receipts and cash disbursement information,
without consideration of (a} the earnings event, (b) when an obligation arises, or (¢) the depreciation of capital
assets.

The Notes to the Financial Statements provide required disclosures and other information that are essential
to a full understanding of material data provided in the statements. The notes present information about the
Authority’s accounting policies, significant account balances and activities, material risks, obligations,
commitments, contingencies and subsequent events, if any. Also included is the required Supplemental
Information containing items such as budget to actual comparisons, debt information, and grant activity.

The financial statements were prepared by the Authority’s staff from the detailed general ledgers and
supporting documentation for each fund in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).
The financial statements were audited and adjusted, if material, during the independent external audit process.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Summary of Organization and Business

The Authority is a public body and a body corporate and politic organized under the laws of the
Commonwealth of Virginia by the City of Bristol for the purpose of providing adequate housing for qualified
low-income individuals in accordance with the rules and regulations prescribed by the U. S Department of
Housing and Urban Development,

The Authority is governed by a Board of Commissioners appointed by the City of Bristol which has
governance responsibilities over all activities related to the Authority. The Authority’s Board of
Commissioners has full decision-making authority and the power to designate the management of the
Authority. The Authority’s Board elects its own chairperson. The City of Bristol has no influence over the
management, budget, or policies of the Authority. The Authority is a legally separate entity that is fiscally
independent of other governments. Therefore, the Authority reports independently and is not included in the
City of Bristol’s financial reports.

The Authority operates and manages several different programs and presents financial statements from an
enterprise fund perspective. Many of the funds maintained by the Authority are required by the U, S,
Department of Housing and Urban Development and others are segregated to enhance accountability and
control. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by
segregating transactions related to certain Authority functions. Each fund is a separate accounting entity with
a self-balancing set of accounts. The Authority’s funds or programs are as follows:

Business Activities Programs

Capital Fund Grant Program

Housing Choice Voucher Program

Low Income Public Housing

Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency Program

Community Development Block Grant

State Rental Assistance Program {(SRAP) through the Virginia Department of Behavioral
Health and Developmental Services (DBHDS).

The Business Activities Programs are non-federally aided programs administered by the Authority which also
includes the development and management of the following:

e Component Unit — Sapling Grove Apartments, LLC
¢ Component Unit - Village at Oakview, LLC

Financial Analysis
The following sections present the Authority’s financial statements and management’s analysis of the

Authority’s financial condition and activities for this fiscal year. This analysis should be considered in
conjunction with the financial statements and notes to the financial statements.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Combined Statement of Net Position

TABLE 1
Total %
Account Descriptions 2020 2019 Change Change
Current Assets 2,752,244 2,577,694 174,550 6.77%
Noncurrent Assets 84,546 90,810 (6,264) -6.90%
Capital Assets 14,158,455 14,074,709 83,746  0.60%
Deferred Qutflow of Resources 138,613 84,329 54,284 64.37%
Total Assets 17,133,858 16.827.,542 306,316 1.82%
Current Liabilities 299,358 320,304 (20,946) -6.54%
Noncurrent Liabilities 1,727,251 1,940,568 (213,317)  10.99%
Deferred Inflow of Resources 126,579 194,281 (67,702) 34.85%
Total Liabilities 2,153,188 2,455,153 (301,965) 12.30%
Investments in Capital Assets 11,549,280 11,130,087 419,193 3.77%
Restricted Net Position 482,426 466,612 15,814  3.39%
Unrestricted Net Position 2,948,964 2,775,690 173,274 6.24%
Total Net Position 14,980,670 14,372,389 608,281 4.23%
Total Liabilities & Net Position 17,133,858 16,827,542 306,316 1.82%

Major Factors Affecting the Combined Statement of Net Position (the Balance Sheet)

Current assets increased by $174,550, mostly comprised of an increase in cash, with decreases in both current
receivables and prepaid expenses.

Capital assets increased by $83,746, which is the net of a $772,752 increase offset by $689,006 in net
additional Accumulated Depreciation during the fiscal year.

Noncurrent liabilities decreased by $213,317 due entirely to a decrease in Deferred Developer Fees payable.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Deferred Inflow and Outfiow of Resources were adjusted based on the Virginia Retirement System GASB
68 and GASB 75 reports for June 30, 2019 Measurement Date. The adjustments increased Deferred Outflow
of Resources by $54,284 while it decreased Deferred Inflow of Resources by $67,702.

Total Net Position increased by $608,281 due in part to the above factors indicated; it is comprised of these
types:

(a) Unrestricted Net Position funds which are not as restricted as the restricted net position category
but remain subject to varying degrees of restrictions,

(b) Restricted Net Position funds which are restricted by HUD or other outside controlling documents
and/or entities for specific program and project needs and cannot be used for general Authority
purposes,

(c) Investment in Capital Asset funds which are investments in capital assets net of capital debt.

Unrestricted Net Position increased by $173,274 due almost entirely to the increase in current assets.

Investments in Capital Assets increased by $419,193 due mostly to construction in progress at Mosby Homes.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority

Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Change in Net Position

TABLE 11
Total Y%
Account Descriptions 2020 2019 Change Change

Tenant Revenue 1,296,225 1,207,270 38,955 7.37%
HUD Grant Funding 3,259,659 2,892,047 367,612 12.71%
State Grant Funding 79,311 76,023 3,288 4.33%
Interest Income 5,988 5,508 480 8.71%
Other Income 40,316 346,197 (305,881)  -38.35%

Total Revenue 4,681,499 4,527,045 154,454 3.41%
Administration 1,351,120 1,141,209 209,911 18.39%
Tenant Services 191,127 186,529 4,598 247%
Utilities 415,891 446,452 (30,561) -6.85%
Ordinary Maintenance 920,707 838,507 82,200 9.80%
Protective Services 9,550 6,599 2,951 44.72%
General Expenses 388,850 310,283 78,567 25.32%
Housing Assistance Payments 1,098,431 1,112,080 (13,649) -1.23%
Interest & Amortization 28,935 28,289 646 2.28%
Depreciation 706,212 821,938 (115,726)  -14.08%

Total Expenses 5,110,823 4,891,886 218,937 4.48%
Net Surplus {429,324) (364,841) (64,483) n/a
Capital Additions 772,605 160,986 611,619 379.92%
Consol / Prior Period Adj 265,000 2,473,400 (2,208,400} n/a
Total Change in Net Position 608,281 2,269,545 (1,661,264) n/a
Beginning Net Position 14,372,389 12,102,844 2,269,545 18.75%
Ending Net Position 14,980,670 14,372,389 608,281 4.23%




BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Major Factors Affecting the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Total Revenues increased by $154,454 or 3.41% from the prior year. Governmental grants and subsidy from
HUD saw an increase of $367,612 (see note below Table [I1}. HUD funding for Public Housing Operating
Subsidy, Housing Choice Vouchers and the ROSS program all decreased, but expenditures from Capital
grants increased mostly due to construction at Mosby Homes, resulting in the overall increase in revenue.
Table 111 gives a comparative year by year breakdown of the HUD grant programs. Other Income decreased
by $305,881 (mainly because of the final Village at Qakview Developer Fee revenue recorded in FY2019 in
Business Activities).

Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority
HUD Funding Comparative

TABLE 111
Year Public Housing HCV CFP ROSS CDBG Totals
2020 1,415,008 1,266,988 1,299,691 50,577 3,455 4,035,719
2019 1,490,968 1,278,325 160,986 122,754 - 3,053,033
Net
Change (75,960} {11,337) 1,138,705 (72,177) 3,455 082,686
% Change -5.09% -0.89% 707.33% -58.80% 100,00% 32.19%

The HUD funding increase relates to an increase of funding for the Capital Fund Program (“CFP”). Because
CFP funds are recognized as revenue and drawn down as expenditures are incurred, this increase in HUD
revenue is a direct correlation of an increase in CFP expenditures during the year (mainly capitalized
renovation of some Mosby Homes units),

Total Expenses increased by $218,937 or 4.48 % over the previous year.

Administration expenses increased by $209,911 or 18.39%, due mostly to increases in CFP soft costs.

Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) for the Housing Choice Voucher Program remained about the same,
with a slight decrease of $13,649 or 1.23 % from the prior year.

The Consolidation / Prior Period Adj to Net Position of $265,000 represents the final additional capital
contribution by the tax credit partner in the Village at Oakview component unit.

Capital additions increased by $611,619 due to renovation of some Mosby Homes units.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

March 31, 2020

Capital Assets

10

At year end, the Authority had $14.158 million in capital assets, which represented a 0.60% net increase

(additions, reductions, and depreciation) from the $14.075 million balance from the prior year.

During FY 2020, there were increases of $772,605 in Construction in Progress for the renovation of several

Mosby Homes units.

Total depreciation expense for the fiscal year was $706,212.

The following table shows the comparative change in asset categories from 2019 to 2020.

Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority
Combincd Statement of Capital Assets

TABLE 1V
Total Yo
Account Descriptions 2020 2019 Change Change

Land 962,573 962,573 - 0.00%
Buildings & Improvements 37,485,880 37,485,880 - 0.00%
Equipment 816,486 816,339 147 0.02%
Construction in Progress 831,288 58,683 772,605 1316.57%

Subtotal 40,096,227 39,323 475 772,752
Less Accumulated
Depreciation (25,937,772) (25,248,766) (689,006) 2.73%

Total Capital Assets 14,158,455 14,074,709 83,746 0.60%

Current and Long-Term Debt Outstanding

The Authority’s Current and Long-Term Debt at March 31, 2020 totaled $1,157,381 as compared to
$1,187,347 at the end of the previous year, representing a decrease of $29,941. This decrease was a direct
result of principal reduction from monthly payments. The Authority utilizes operating debt for the purpose

of funding short-term revitalization needs in surrounding neighborhoods.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

Table V is a summary of activity of all debt liabilities:

Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority
Qutstanding Debt Schedule

TABLE V
Total %
2020 2019 Change Change
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 30,726 29,975 751 2.51%
Long Term Debt, Net of Current 1,126,655 1,157,347 (30,692) -2.65%
Totals 1,157,381 1,187,322 (29,941) -2.52%

Economic Factors and Events Affecting Operations

Several factors will affect the financial position of the authority in subsequent fiscal years. These factors

include:

(M

)

&)

(4)

The COVID-19 pandemic, which began just before the end of FY2020, will have a dramatic and
long-lasting effect on all aspects of BRHA’s operations and financial performance in the coming
few years. Lay-offs, furloughs and business closings will decrease tenant rent payments in FY2021,
while increasing housing assistance payments for the Voucher programs. Participants under both
programs pay rents based on a specific percentage of their adjusted incomes. Eviction moratoriums
will impact rent collections. CARES Act funds provided under both Public Housing and Housing
Choice Voucher programs should result in a revenue increase for Federal funds.

BRHA sustained a fire in one building at Rice Terrace in July 2020, which resulted in 9 units being
offline for most of FY2021. While the approved vacancies for fire damaged units will not result in
a reduction of Operating Subsidy for those 9 units, the tenant rental for 9 families might result in
total rental revenues for the year showing a net decrease.

Based on recent HUD budgets, the Authority expects to see level funding related to all HUD funded
programs and does not see any major changes to current funding formulas for the near future. BRHA
does expect a small decrease in public housing operating subsidy each of the 2 years (see factor #4
below). The Authority is also considering future redevelopment of its public housing inventory

utilizing the low-income housing tax credit program and/or the HUD Rental Assistance
Demonstration program.

BRHA completed the Phase II demolition of the former Bonham Circle public housing site during
FY2019. This resulted in the decommissioning of 26 public housing units from its inventory, which
in turn will bring a partial loss of operating subsidy. The subsidy was not stopped abruptly but has
been phased down over 36 months per HUD regulations.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT & HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
March 31, 2020

(5) BHRA was awarded 30 Mainstream Vouchers (non-elderly disabled) which we began leasing in
July 2020, and an additional 9 Mainstream Vouchers (from CARES Act funding) which we began
leasing in October 2020. These new vouchers will increase both HAP revenues and HAP expenses
(to the extent they can be leased prior to FYE2021). They should also increase admin revenues as
fees are earned for units leased. COVID-19 has caused some complications in getting these new
vouchers leased, so the full effect of this new program might not be reflected financially until
FY2022.

(6) BRHA anticipates that, by the end of FY2021, our Authority will be designated as a Moving-to-
Work (MTW) agency by HUD. We have been asked to submit a non-competitive application to be
part of Cohort 1 of the MTW expansion. Cohort 1 will demonstrate flexibility in funding between
programs. If approved and designated, this will have a significant impact on future operations and
financial presentation. Most importantly, this program will allow us to tailor some of our programs
to better serve the needs of our clients and our community through the waivers and fungibility
available within the MTW program. To learn more about the MTW program, please visit the HUD
MTW website or our website at www.brha.com.

Financial Contact

Questions concerning any of the information presented in this Management’s Discussion & Analysis or the
audit portion should be addressed in writing to:

Lisa R. Porter, Executive Director / CEQO
Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority
809 Edmond Street
Bristol, Virginia 24201
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

Bristol, Virginia

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

As of March 31, 2020

{With Comparative Amounts as of March 31, 2019)

ASSETS

Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments at Fair Value
Receivables, Net
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets

Total current assets

Noncurrent Assets
Other Assets
Capital Assets, Net

Total Noncurrent Assets
Total Assets

Deferred Outflow of Resources

Deferred Outflow of Resources
Total Assets and Deferred Qutflow of Resources

The accompanying notes are an integral pari of these financial statements.

2020 2019
$ 1004753  $ 1,739,012
565,698 466,612
193,523 189,557
31,647 110,348
56,623 72,167
2,752,244 2,577,694
84,548 90,810
14,158,455 14,074,709
14,243,001 14,165,519
16,995,245 16,743,213
138,613 84,329

$ 17,133,858  $ 16,827,542
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of March 31, 2020
(With Comparative Amounts as of March 31, 2019)

LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION 2020 2019
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 3 26,643 3 29,199
Accrued Expenses 26,683 39,094
Accrued Compensated Absences, Current 49,165 36,861
Intergovernmental Payable 37,73 37,400
Tenant Security Deposits 84,827 84,576
Deferred Revenue 9,183 5,254
Long Term Debt - Current Portion 30,726 29,975
Other Current Liabilities 34,400 57,945
Total Current Liabilities 299,358 320,304
Non-Current Liabilities
Accrued Compensated Absences, Non-Current 98,369 103,950
Long Term Debt, Net of Current Portion 1,126,655 1,157,347
Other Non-Current Liabilities 99,000 326,000
Net Pension and OPEB Liabilities 403,227 353,271
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 1,727,251 1,940,568
Total Liabilities 2,026,609 2,260,872
Deferred Inflow of Resources
Deferred Inflow of Resources 126,579 194,281
Total Liabilities and Deferred Infow of Resources 2,153,188 2,455,153
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 11,549,280 11,130,087
Restricted Net Position 482,426 466,612
Unrestricted Net Position 2,948,964 2,775,690
Total Net Position 14,980,670 14,372,389

Total Liabilities, Deferred Infow of Resources, and
Net Position $ 17,133,858 $ 16,827,542

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

For the Year Ended March 31, 2020
(With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended March 31, 2019)

2020 2019
Operating Revenues
Rental Income $ 1,296,225 $ 1,207,270
HUD Operating Grants 3,259,659 2,892,047
Other Government Grants 79,311 76,023
Fraud Recovery 7,769 -
Other Revenue 32,547 346,251
Total Operating Revenues 4,675,511 4,521,591
Operating Expenses
Administrative 1,351,120 1,141,209
Tenant Services 191,127 186,529
Utilities 415,891 446,452
Maintenance 920,707 838,507
Protective Services 9,550 6,599
General Expenditures 388,850 310,283
Housing Assistance Payments 1,098,431 1,112,080
Depreciation 706,212 821,938
Total Operating Expenses 5,081,888 4,863,597
Operating Income (Loss) (406,377) (342,0086)
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Interest Income, Unrestricted 5,088 5,508
Interest on Loans (28,935) (28,289)
Gain (Loss) on Sale of Fixed Assets - (54)
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) (22,947) (22,835)
Income (Loss) Before Capital Grants (429,324) (364,841)
Capital Grants 772,605 160,986
Change in Net Position 343,281 (203,855)
Capital Contributions {Consolidated Unit) 265,000 2,473,400
Total Beginning Net Position 14,372,389 12,102,844
Total Ending Net Position $ 14,980,670 $ 14,372,389

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
For the Year Ended March 31, 2020
(With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended March 31, 2019)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities:
Cash Received from Tenants
Other Revenue Receipts
HUD PHA Operating Grants
Other Government Grants
Housing Assistance Payments
Cash Paid for Operating Expenses

Net Cash Provided by/(Used) for Operating Activities

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Capital Contributions (Component Unit)
Capital Grants - HUD
Principal and Interest Payments on Operating Debt
Net Cash Provided by/(Used) for Financing Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities:
Acquisition of Capital Assets
Purchase of Investments
Interest Income

Net Cash Provided by/(Used) for Investing Activities

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year

Reconciliation of Cash and Restricted Cash
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
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2020 2019
$ 1,386,873 § 1,323,237
32,547 346,251
3,259,659 2,892,047
79,311 76,023
(1,098,431) (1,112,080)
(3,358,925) (3,180,710)
301,034 344,768
265,000 2,473,400
772,605 160,986
(285,876) (1,784,586)
751,729 849,800
(789,958) (902,914)
(3,966) (4,210)
5,988 5,508
(787,936) (901,616)
264,827 292,952
2,205,624 1,912,672
$ 2470451 § 2,205,624
$ 1904753 § 1,739,012
565,698 466,612
$§ 2470451 §$ 2,205,624
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended March 31, 2020
(With Comparative Amounts for the Year Ended March 31, 2019)

2020 2019

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) o Net Cash Provided by/

(Used) for Operating Activities:

Operating Income (Loss) $ (406,377) $ (342,006)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash

Provided by/{(Used) for Operating Activities:

Depreciation Expense 706,212 821,938
Changes in Assets, Deferred Outflows of Resources,

Liabilities, and Deferred Inflows of Resources:

(Increase) Decrease in Receivables, Net 78,699 99,776

(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses 15,544 (12,205)

(Increase) Decrease in Other Assets 6,264 (90,810)

(Increase) Decrease in Deferred Outflow of Resources (54,284) 34,680

Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payable (2,556) (54,837)

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Expenses (12,411) 37,740

Increase (Decrease) in Intergovernmental Payable 33 4,368

Increase (Decrease) in Accrued Compensated Absences 6,723 15,582

Increase (Decrease) in Tenant Security Deposits 251 13,720

Increase (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities (23,545) (43,166)

Increase (Decrease) in Uneamed Revenue 3,929 2,471

Increase (Decrease) in Deferred Inflow of Resources (67,702) 131,508

Increase (Decrease) in Net Pension Liability 49,956 (273,989)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $ 301,034 § 344,768

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. Organization - The Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Autherity is a public body and a body
corporate and politic created by the City of Bristol in 1937 under the authority of the General Statutes
of the State of Virginia and the National Housing Act of 1937. The Authority was created for the
purpose of providing safe and sanitary housing for the low-income citizens of Bristol. The Authority
engages in the development, operation, and administration of a Low Rent Housing Program and
other federally assisted programs.

The governing body of the Authority consists of a Chairperson and a Board of Commissioners, but
the Authority designates its own management. The City of Bristol provides no financial support to the
Authority and is not responsible for the debts or entitled to the surpluses of the Authority. The
Authority has the power to approve its own budget and maintain its own accounting system. Although
the Mayor of the City of Bristol appoints the governing board of the Authority, no other criteria
established by NCGA Statement 3 (and adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board)
for inclusion of the Authority in the financial reports of the City are met. Therefore, a separate
financial report is prepared for the Authority according to GASB Statement 14, These financial
statements do not reflect, nor are required to reflect, blended or discretely presented component unit
activity.

B. Description of Programs - The Authority maintains its accounting records by program. A summary
of the significant programs operated by the Authority is as follows:

Low-Rent Public Housing
The public housing program is the primary operating program of the BRHA and is designed to

provide low-cost housing. BRHA is the owner of approximately 362 public housing units located
throughout the City of Bristol. Under this program, HUD provides funding via an annual contributions
contract. These funds, combined with the rental income received from tenants, are available solely to
meet the operating expenses of the program.

Public Housing Capital Fund
Capital grants, funded by HUD, are used for new construction and to improve the physical condition,
management, and operation of exiting public housing.

Housing Choice Vouchers (HCV)
The Authority administers the leasing of up to 303 units through the Housing Choice Voucher

Program. This program establishes partnership between the Authority and private housing providers
throughout the Authority’s service area. The Authority earns administrative fees from HUD for
facilitating and managing the public/private housing partnership.

Resident Opportunities and Self Sufficiency (ROSS)

ROSS grants are provided by HUD to be utilized for providing the residents of public housing with
supportive services, resident empowerment activities, and assistance in becoming economically self-
sufficient.

Business Activities
The Business Activities includes non-federal rental property and real estate, development and
property management activity for the component units.
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BRISTOL REPEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

State and Local
The State and Local program reflects funding received by the Virginia Department of Behavioral
Health and Developmental Services to administer the State Rental Assistance Program. The program
is designed to provide rental assistance and supportive services to individuals who meet the program
eligibility criteria.

Component Units
To manage its business and financial affairs more effectively, the Authority has created an affiliate

entity to support its various ventures. While the Authority, as the parent entity, manages federal, state
and local programs, the affiliate entities support the various LIHTC developments.

C. Reporting Entity - In accordance with GASB 61, The Financial Reporting Entity Omnibus - An
Amendment of GASB No. 14 and No. 34 ("GASB 61"}, the Authority's basic financial statements
include those of the Authority and any component units. Component units are legally separate
organizations whose majority of officials are appointed by the Authority or the organization is fiscally
dependent on the Authority and there is a potential for those organizations either to provide specific
financial benefits to, or impose specific financial burdens on, the Authority. An organization has a
financial benefit or burden relationship with the Authority if any one of the following conditions exist:

e the Authority is legally entitled to or can otherwise access the organization's resources

« the Authority is legally obligated or has otherwise assumed the obligation to finance the
deficits of, or provide financial support to, the organization

» the Authority is obligated in some manner for the debt of the organization

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the following component units are included in the Authority's
reporting entity:

Sapling Grove Apartments LLC — This entity is a Virginia limited liability company formed in
2007 to construct and operate thirteen buildings in Bristol, Virginia. The buildings consist of 26
residential rental apartments, of which 10 are public housing units. As of December 31, 2019, the
Company has three members ~ Virginia Affordable Housing Management Corporation owns
.001% special member interest, SGA Management, LLC owns a .009% managing member
interest, and the Housing Equity Fund of Virginia X|, LLC owns a 99.99% investor member
interest. Profit, losses, tax credits, and cash disbursements are allocated among the members on
their respective ownership interest.

Village at Oakview LLC — This entity is a Virginia limited liability company formed in 2016 to
construct and operate twelve buildings of affordable housing in Bristol, Virginia. The buildings
consist of 48 residential rental apartments, of which 16 are public housing units. As of December
31, 2019, the Company has three members —-VAHM, LLC owns a .001% special member
interest, Village Management, LLC owns a .009% managing member interest, and the Housing
Equity Fund of Virginia XX, LLC owns a 99.99% investor member interest. Profit, losses, tax
credits, and cash disbursements are allocated among the members based on their respective
ownership interest.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Blended Presentation - In accordance with GASB 61, the Authority's financial statements are
presented utilizing the blended method because the Authority’s governing body and the Component
Units' governing bodies are substantively the same; as such, a blended presentation of their financial
statements is warranted.

D. Basis of Accounting - The Authority uses fund accounting to report on its financial positicn and
results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid
financial management by segregating transactions related to certain Authority functions or activities.
A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. The Authority maintains
Proprietary Fund types, the operations of which are accounted for in Enterprise Funds. These funds
are established to account for operations similar to business enterprises where operations are
primarily supported by user charges.

The financial statements of the Authority have been prepared in conformity with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) as applied to Government Units. The Government Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental
accounting and financial reporting principles. The Authority has elected to apply all applicable GASB
as well as Financial Accounting Standards Board pronouncements issued on or before November 30,
1989, unless those pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its measurement
focus. Enterprise fund types use the flow of economic resources measurement focus and the accrual
basis of accounting. Under this method, the emphasis is on the measurement of net income similar to
the approach used by commercial enterprises. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses
are recognized when incurred. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of these funds
are included on the statement of net assets. However, all inter-authority balances and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation.

The Authority adopted GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions ("GASB68").
GASB 68 established standards for measuring and recognizing liabilities, deferred outflows of
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and expenditures associated with pension plans of State
and Local Governments. For defined benefit pensions, GASB 68 identifies the methods and
assumptions that should be used to project benefit payments, discount projected benefit payments to
their actual present value, and attribute that present value to periods of employee service. In addition,
GASB 68 details the recognition and disclosure requirements for employers with liabilities to a
defined benefit pension plan and for employers whose employees are provided with defined
contribution pensions.

The Authority adopted GASB 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefits
Other than Pensions ("GASB 75"). This Statement is required for government agencies with fiscal
years beginning after June 15, 2018 and has a similar reporting requirement for other
postemployment benefits (*OPEB") as the GASB Statement 68 has for pension plans. Agencies are
required to record OPEB liabilities, deferred inflows of resources, deferred outflows of resources and
expenditures associated with OPEB plans of State and Local Governments in a similar fashion to the
recognition of the net pension liability required by GASB Statement 68.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

E. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments - Highly liquid investments with initial maturities of three

F.

months or less from date of purchase are considered cash equivalents. Itis the Authority's policy to
maintain collateralization in accordance with HUD requirements. Restricted cash and cash
equivalents consist of tenant security deposits and net assets restricted for housing assistance
payments. Investments are stated at market value. Fluctuations in market value and gain or loss
upon disposition of investments are recorded in investment income.

Accounts Receivable, Net - Rents are due from tenants on the first day of each month. As a resuit,
tenants receivable balances primarily consist of rents past due and vacated tenants. The Authority
recognizes a receivable from HUD and other governmental agencies for amounts billed, but not
received and for amounts unbilled, but earned as of year-end.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - The Authority periodically reviews all accounts receivable to
determine the amount, if any, that may be uncollectable. An allowance for doubtful accounts is
established to provide for all accounts, which may not be collected in the future for any reason.

Prepaid Expenses - Amounts paid as of year-end that will benefit future operations. Prepaid
expenses consist of prepayments for liability and property insurance coverage and cash surrender
values of life insurance contracts.

Capital Assets - Land, buildings and equipment are capitalized at cost. Donated fixed assets are
valued at their estimated fair market value on the date received. Costs determined to represent
additions or betterments to existing structures which exceed the capitalization threshold of $10,000
are capitalized. Repairs and maintenance costs are charged to expense as they are incurred.
Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Real Property and Improvements 10 -40 years
Machinery and Equipment 5- 7 years
Office Furniture, Fixtures and Equipment 5- 7 years

When assets are retired, demolished, or sold, their costs are removed from the accounts and the
proceeds, if any, are reflected in revenues currently,

Impairment of Capital Assets - The Authority evaluates events or changes in circumstances
affecting capital assets to determine whether impairment has occurred. If the Authority determines
that a capital asset is impaired, and that impairment is significant and other-than-temporary, then an
impairment loss will be recorded in the Authority's financial statements. There were no impairment
losses recorded for the year ended March 31, 2020.

Deferred Revenue - The Authority’s deferred revenue consists of tenant rent payments and HUD
funding applicable to future periods.

Income Taxes - As a political subdivision of the State of Virginia, the Authority is exempt from real
estate, sales and income taxes. The Authority makes payments in lieu of taxes (PILOT) in
accordance with the provisions of its Cooperation Agreement with the City. Under the Cooperation
Agreement, the Authority must pay the City the lesser of 10% of its net shelter rent or the
approximate full amount of the real property taxes on Authority owned units.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {continued)

Compensated Absences - Full-time employees earn vacation and sick leave at a rate ranging from
12 to 18 days per year in accordance with the Authority's personnel policy. The maximum vacation
and sick leave carryover, determined as of December 31 each year, shall be 36 days and 130 days,
respectively. At termination, employees are paid for any accumulated vacation leave. Unused sick
leave is paid at retirement, up to a maximum of $2,500. The aggregate current and long-term liability
recorded for accrued leave at March 31, 2020, was $147,534.

interfund Activity - Inter-program receivables/payables are the result of the use of the Public
Housing Program as the common paymaster for shared costs of the Authority. Cash settlements are
made periodically throughout the year, and all inter-program balances net to zero. Interprogram
receivables and payables are eliminated for financial statement purposes in accordance with GASB
34,

Use of Estimates - The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and the disclosures of contingencies at the date of the financial statements, and revenues
and expenses recognized during the reporting period. The most significant estimates relate to
allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable, inventory obsolescence, the liability for post-
employment benefits, and depreciation. Actual results could differ from those estimates. These
estimates may be adjusted as more current information becomes available and any adjustment could
be significant.

Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows - In addition to assets, the statement of net position will
sometimes report a separate section for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial
statement element represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period and so will
not be recognized as an outflow of resources until that time. In addition to liabilities, the statement of
net position will sometimes report a separate section for deferred inflows of resources. This separate
financial statement element represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period
and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources until that time.

Net Position - Equity is classified as net position and consists of the following components:
» Net_Investment in Capital Assets - Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and

reduced by the outstanding balances of any borrowings attributable to the acquisition or
construction of those assets.

» Restricted Net Position - Net position which has been restricted by either external
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, other governments or law through
constitutional provisions or legislation. As of March 31, 2020, the Authority has $565,698 in net
position restricted for tenant security deposits, future housing assistance payments, and reserves
and escrows of Component Units, either restricted by investors or held and administered by VHDA.

o Unrestricted Net Position - Represents net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted’
or "invested in capital assets.” The Authority's positive value of unrestricted net position may be
used to meet ongoing obligations.



23

BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES {(continued)

R. Pension Plans - The Authority participates in a defined benefit pension plan administered by the

Virginia Retirement System (VRS). For purposes of measuring net pension liability, deferred
inflows/outflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the
fiduciary net position of BRHA's retirement plan and the additions to/deductions from the plan's net
fiduciary position have been determined on the same basis as they were reported by the Virginia
Retirement System (VRS). For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms.
Investments are reported at fair value.

Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) - The Authority participates in the Virginia Group Life
insurance Plan (GLI) Plan that is being maintained by Virginia Retirement System (VRS). For
purposes of measuring the net Group Life Insurance Program OPEB liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the Group Life Insurance Program OPEB, and
Group Life Insurance Program OPEB expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the
VRS Group Life Insurance program OPEB and the additions to/deductions from the VRS Group Life
Insurance Program OPEB's net fiduciary position have been determined on the same basis as they
were reported by VRS. In addition, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in
accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

NOTE 2: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS

The Authority’s cash and investments, both unrestricted and restricted, consists of checking, savings, super
NOW accounts, and investments with Virginia Investment Pool (LGIP) held at financial institutions. Deposits
at each financial institution are insured by the FDIC up to $250,000 in addition to being collateralized by
pledged securities. Funds are maintained in accordance with Virginia Security for Public Deposits Act, Section
2.2-4400 et. seq. of the Code of Virginia or covered by federal depository insurance.

The Authority is allowed to invest in certain “approved investment securities” in accordance with HUD
guidelines. Approved investments generally include any of the following:

a.

Direct obligations of the United States of America or obligations fully guaranteed by the United States
of America.

Bonds, indentures, notes or other obligations issued by agencies or instrumentalities of the United
States of America, the obligations of which are full faith and credit obligations of the United States of
America.

Interest-bearing time or demand deposits or similar banking arrangements which are federally
insured in excess of the insurance coverage, may be made at a depository institution provided it is
100 percent collateralized by any of the securities listed above held in the Authority's name.

Certificates of deposits or other similar banking arrangements, which are federally insured. A deposit
in excess of the insurance coverage may be made at a depository institution provided that it is 100
percent collateralized by any of the securities listed above.

Repurchase agreements collateralized by direct obligations of, or obligations in the payment of
principal and interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed as to full and timely payment by the
United States of America.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 2: CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (continued)
The Authority reports all of its investments at fair value, hence no additional disclosure is required under
GASB Technical Bulletin No. 2003-1, Disclosure Requirements for Derivatives Not Reported at Fair Value on

the Statement of Net Assets.

The Authority has no policy regarding custodial credit risk for deposits. The three custodial credit-risk
categories are defined as follows:

a. Insured or collateralized with securities held by the entity or by its agent (correspondent bank or
Federal Reserve Bank) in the Entity's name.

b. Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution trust department or agent in
entity's name.

c. Uncollateralized or collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution or by its
trust department or agent but not in the entity’'s name.

The Authority's cash and investments with financial institutions at March 31, 2020 and 2019, consist of
the following:

Total Carrying
Credit-Risk Categon’es Bank Balance Amount
1 2 3
2020 $2,843653 § - - $2,843,653 $2,663,974
2018 $2,457,631 3 - % -  $2457,631 $2,395,181
NOTE 3: RESTRICTED DEPOSITS
Restricted deposits at March 31, 2020, include the following:
Nature of Restriction 2020 2019
Tenant Security Deposits $ 84827 § 84,576
FSS Escrows 32,783 55,558
Investor Restricted Resenes 83,606 75,588
Escrows Held by VHDA 129,272 86,997
SRAP 205,483 139,814
HAP 29,727 24,079

Total Restricted Deposits 3 565698 $ 466,612
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
NOTE 4: RECEIVABLES

Receivables as of March 31, 2020 and 2019, including the applicable allowances for uncollectible accounts,
are as follows:

2020 2019
Tenant Receivable:
Dwelling Rents $ 19,069 § 22,769
Less: Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (8,319) {494)
Net Tenant Accounts Receivable 10,750 22,275
Other Receivable:
HUD 4,792 25,868
City of Bristol 3,455 -
Miscellaneous 12,650 62,203
Net Other Receivable 20,897 88,071
Total Receivables $ 31,647 $ 110,346

NOTE 5: PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS

Prepaid expenses and other assets at March 31, 2020 and 2019, consisted of the following:

2020 2019
Property and Liability Insurance $ 36,584 % 52,728
Prepaid Expenses 12,224 11,642
48,808 64,370
Component Unit - Insurance 7.815 7,797

Total Prepaid Expenses and Other Assets $ 56,623 § 72,167

NOTE 6: NOTES RECEIVABLE

At March 31, 2020 and 2019, the Authority has two Notes Receivable from its Component Unit, Village at
Qakview LLC. The first note in the amount of $1,238,178 does not accrue interest and matures in October
2046. The second note in the amount of $200,000 accrues interest at 2.5% per annum and matures in
October 2046. The principal and accrued interest of these notes has been eliminated in the entity-wide
consolidation to the extent of audited amounts as of December 31, 2019 and 2018, the closing dates of
Village at Oakview, LLC.

At March 31, 2020, the Authority is also due developer fees of $286,164 and $264,010 from Component Units
Sapling Grove Apartments, LLC (SGA) and Village at Oakview, LLC (V@O), respectively. The aggregate
amount of the developer fees is eliminated in the entity-wide consolidation at March 31, 2020.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 6: NOTES RECEIVABLE (continued)
At March 31, 2018, the Authority is also due developer fees of $290,184 and $359,010 from Component Units
Sapling Grove Apartments, LLC (SGA) and Village at Oakview, LLC (V@QO), respectively. The aggregate
amount of the developer fees is eliminated in the entity-wide consclidation at March 31, 2019. The developer
fees shall be repaid from available cash flows from operations as defined in the operating agreements.
NOTE 7: OTHER ASSETS - NONCURRENT
Costs incurred by the Component Units to obtain tax credits are capitalized and amortized over 30 years. At
March 31, 2020 and 2019, other noncurrent assets consist of tax credit fees, net of accumulated amortization,
in the amount of $84,546 and $90,810, respectively.
NOTE 8: CAPITAL ASSETS, NET

A summary of the changes in capital assets during the year ended March 31, 2020 is as follows:

3/31/2019 Increase Decrease 3/30/2020

Land $ 962,573 § - $ - 3 962,573
Buildings and improvements 37,485,880 - - 37,485,880
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery - Dwelling 586,618 - - 586,618
Furniture, Equipment and Machinery - Nondwelling 229,721 11,089 {10,942) 229,868
Construction in Process 58,683 772,605 - 831,288
Total at Historical Cost 39,323,475 783,694 (10,942) 40,096,227
Buildings (24,592,863) (657,449) - {25,250,312)
Fumiture, Equipment and Machinery (655,903) (48,763) 17,206 (687 ,460)
Tota! Accumulated Depreciation (25,248,766) {706,212) 17,206 (25,937,772)
Capital Assets, Net $ 14,074,709 § 77482 % 6,264 $ 14,158 455

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, was $706,212 and $821,938,
respectively and charged as follows:

2020 2019
Low Rent Public Housing $322,709 $459,339
Component Unit 374,167 353,263
Business Activities 9,336 9,336
Total Depreciation $706,212 $821,938

NOTE 9: ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Accounts payable at March 31, 2020 and 2019, consisted of the following;

2020 2019
Vendors and Contractors % 26643 % 29,199
City of Bristol (PILOT) 37,731 37.400

Total Accounts Payable $ 64,374 § 66,599
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
NOTE 10: ACCRUED EXPENSES AND OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accrued expenses and other current liabilities at March 31, 2020 and 2019, consisted of the following:

2020 2019

Wages and Payroll Taxes $ 4298 § 4,380
HAP Payable 456 9,676
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Portion 49,165 36,861
Long Term Debt - Current Portion 30,726 29,975
Accrued Interest Payable (VHDA) 2,671 2,442
Uneamed Revenue 9,183 5,254
Accrued Utilities 20,875 24,983
Tenant Security Deposits 84,827 84,576
FSS Escrow 32,783 55,558

Total Accrued Expenses and Other Current Liabilities § 234084 § 253,705

NOTE 11: NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES

The following is a summary of changes in non-current liabilities for the year ended March 31, 2020:

3/31/2019 Increases Decreases 3/31/2020 Cument Non-Current
Compensated Absences $ 140,811 § 50349 $ (43626) $ 147534 S 49,165 § 98,369
Long-Term Debt 1,187,322 E (29,541) 1,157,381 30,726 1,126,655
Accrued Pension and OPEB 353,271 256,497 (206,541) 403,227 - 403,227
Other Non-Cument Liabilities 326,000 198,000 (425,000} 99,000 - 99,000

$2,007,404 § 504846 $ (705,108) S 1,807,142 S 79801 § 1,727,251

Compensated Absences - Represents the amount of accumulated leave for which employees are
entitled to receive payment in accordance with the Authority's Personnel Policy.

Long-Term Debt — Includes 2 mortgage notes payable to VHDA from the Component Units. The
principal balances at December 31, 2019, the closing date of the Component Units are as follows:

SGA vV@o Total
Total Balance $ 361,228 $ 796,153 $ 1,157,381
Less: Cument Portion (9,831) (20,895) (30,726)
Total Long-Term Balance $ 351,397 § 775258 $ 1,126,655

The SGA VHDA note has a stated interest rate of 3.50% and matures in November 2043. Required
monthly payments of principal and interest are $1,860. The V@O VHDA note has a stated interest rate of
2.00% and matures in July, 2048. Required monthly payments of principal and interest are $3,050.



28

BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 11: NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES (continued)

Required principal and interest payments for the next 5 years ending December 31, are as follows:

SGA v@o
Principal Interest Principal Interest Total

2020 3 9,831 $ 12,486 § 20,895 § 15698 3§ 58,910
2021 10,181 12,137 21,316 15,276 58,910
2022 10,543 11,774 21,747 14,846 58,910
2023 10,918 11,399 22,185 14,407 58,909
2024 11,307 11,011 22,633 13,959 58,910
Thereafter 308,448 113,727 687,377 174,265 1,283,817
TOTAL $ 361,228 $ 172534 $ 796153 $ 248451 § 1,578,366

Accrued Pension and Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) — At March 31, 2020 and 2019, the

Authority reported liabilities of $403,227 and $353,271, respectively for Pension and Other Post-
Employment Benefits.

Other Non-Current Liabilities - Other Non-Current liabilities include developer fees of $99,000 not
eliminated in the entity-wide consolidation and extended to the Component Units after December 31,
2019, the closing date of the Component Units.

NOTE 12: PENSION PLAN

The Authority contributes to the Virginia Retirement System (VRS), a cost-sharing multiple employer
defined benefit public employee retirement system that acts as a common investment and administrative
agent for political subdivisions in the Commonwealth of Virginia.

The VRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information for VRS. A copy of that report may be obtained by
visiting the VRS website at hitps://www.varetire.org/pdf/publications/2019-annual-report.pdf or by writing
the System’s CFO at P. O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA 23218-2500.

a. Plan Description -. All of the Authority's eligible full-time employees participate in the Virginia
Retirement System (the VRS / System). The System is a multiple employer defined benefit cost
sharing public employee retirement system covering substantially all employees of the State and its
component units, as well as employees of participating non-state government entities who are not
participants of another state or municipal retirement system. Benefits vest after five years of service
credit. Members earn one month of service credit for each month they are employed, and their
employer is paying into the VRS. Members are eligible to purchase prior public service, active duty
military service, certain periods of leave and previously refunded VRS service as credit in their plan.
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a. Plan Description (continued) - VRS administers three defined benefit plans for local government
employees—Plan 1, Plan 2, and Hybrid Retirement Plan:

¢ Members hired before July 1, 2010 and who have service credits before July 1, 2010 are covered
under Plan 1. Non-hazardous duty members are eligible for an unreduced retirement benefit
beginning at age 65 with at least five years of service credit or age 50 with at least 30 years of
service credit. They may retire with a reduced benefit as early as, age 55 with at least 5 years of
service credit or age 50 with at least 10 years of service credit.

*» Members hired or rehired on or after July 1, 2010 and who have no service credits before July 1,
2010 are covered under Plan 2. Non-hazardous duty members are eligible for an unreduced benefit
beginning at their normal Social Security retirement age with at least five years of service credit or
when the sum of their age and service equals 90. They may retire with a reduced benefit as early as
age 60 with at least five years of service credit.

¢ Members hired on or after January 1, 2014 and who have no service credits before January 1, 2014
are covered under a Hybrid Retirement Plan, a combination of a defined benefit plan (similar to Plan
2) and a defined contribution plan (a mandatory 1% of compensation into a 401 (a) plan account).

Non-hazardous duty members are eligible for an unreduced benefit beginning at their normal Social Security
retirement age with at least five years of service credit or when the sum of their age and service equals 90.
They may retire with a reduced benefit as early as age 60 with at least five years of service credit.

The VRS Basic Benefit is a lifetime monthly benefit based on a retirement multiplier as a percentage of the
member's average final compensation multiplied by the member's total service credit. Under Plan 1, average
final compensation is the average of the member's 36 consecutive months of highest compensation. Under
Plan 2 and Hybrid Retirement Plan’s defined benefit portion, average final compensation is the average of the
member's 60 consecutive months of highest compensation. The retirement multiplier for non-hazardous duty
members is 1.70%. The retirement multiplier for sheriffs and regional jail superintendents is 1.85%. The
retirement multiplier for eligible political subdivision hazardous duty employees other than sheriffs and jail
superintendents is 1.70% or 1.85% as elected by the employer. At retirement, members can elect the Basic
Benefit, the Survivor Option, a Partial Lump-Sum Option Plan (PLOP) or the Advance Pension Option. A
retirement reduction factor is applied to the Basic Benefit amount for members electing the Survivor Option,
PLOP, or Advance Pension Option or those retiring with a reduced benefit.

Retirees are eligible for an annual cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) effective July 1 of the second calendar
year of retirement. Under Plan 1, the COLA cannot exceed 5.00%; under Plan 2, the COLA cannot exceed
6.00%. During years of no inflation or deflation, the COLA is 0.00%. The VRS also provides death and
disability benefits. Title 51.1 of the Code of Virginia (1950), as amended, assigns the authority to establish
and amend benefit provisions to the General Assembly of Virginia.
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b.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms - As of the June 30, 2018 actuarial valuation, the following
employees were covered by the benefit terms of the pension plan:

Inactive Members or Their Beneficiaries Currently Receiving Benefits 25
Inactive Members:
Vested 1
Non-Vested 16
Active Elsewhere in VRS 3
Total Inactive Members 20
Active Members 28
Total Covered Employees 73

Contributions - The contribution requirement for active employees is governed by Title 51.1-145 of
the Code of Virginia, as amended, but may be impacted as a result of funding provided to state
agencies by the Virginia General Assembly. Employees are required to contribute 5.00% of their
compensations toward their retirement. Prior to July 1, 2012, all or part of the 5.00% member
contribution may have been assumed by the employer. Beginning July 1, 2012, new employees were
required to pay the 5.00% member contribution. In addition, for existing employees; employers were
required to begin making the employee pay the 5.00% member contribution. This could be phased in
over a period of up to 5 years and the employer is required to provide a salary increase equal to the
amount of the increase in the employee-paid member contribution. BRHA's contractually required
contribution rates for the year ended March 31, 2020 was 7.36% of covered employee compensation.
These rates, when combined with employee contributions, are expected to finance the costs of
benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded
accrued liability. Centributions from BRHA to the pension plan were $80,617 and $91,215 for the
years ended June 30, 2019, and June 30, 2018, respectively.

Liabilities, expenses and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to pensions

Actuarial Assumptions -

The total pension liability for General Employees in the Authority's retirement plan was based on an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using the Entry Age Normal actuarial cost method and the
following assumptions, applied to all periads included in the measurement and rolled forward to the
measurement date of June 30, 2019.

Inflation 2.50%
Salary increases, including
inflation 3.5% - 5.35%
Investment rate of retum 6.75% net of pension plan investment

expense, including inflation®
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a. Actuarial Assumptions {continued)

*Administrative expenses as a percent of the market value of assets for the last experience study
were found to be approximately 0.06% of the market assets for all of the VRS plans. This would
provide an assumed investment return rate for GASB purposes of slightly more than the assumed
6.75%. Since the difference was minimal, a more conservative 6.75% investment return assumption
was used for preparation of pension liabilities.

Mortality rates — Largest Ten Locality Employers - General and Non-Hazardous Duty Employees

Pre-Retirement:
RP-2014 Employee Rates to age 80, Healthy Annuitant Rates to 81 and older projected with
Scale BB to 2020; males 95% of rates; females 105% of rates.

Post-Retirement;
RP-2014 Employee Rates to age 49, Healthy Annuitant Rates at ages 50 and older projected
with Scale BB to 2020; males set forward 3 years; females 1.0% increase compounded from
ages 70 to 90.

Post-Disablement:
RP-2014 Disability Life Mortality Table projected with scale BB to 2020; males set forward 2
years, 110% of rates; females 125% of rates

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2016. Changes to the actuarial
assumptions as a result of the experience study are as follows:

Mortality Rates (Pre-retirement, post-retirement Updated to a more current mortality table — RP-

healthy, and disabled 2014 projected to 2020

Retirement Rates Lowered retirement rates at older ages and
extended final retirement age from 70 to 75

Withdrawal Rates Adjusted termination rates to better fit experience
at each year age and service year

Disability Rates Lowered disability rates

Salary Scale No change

Line of Duty Disability Increased rate from 14% to 20%

Discount Rate Decrease rate from 7.00% t0 6.75%
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a. Actuarial Assumptions (continued)
Long-Term Expected Rate of Return
The long-term expected rate of return on the System'’s investments was determined using a
lognormal distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of System’s investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. The target asset allocation and best estimate of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class are summarized in the following table:
Weighted
Asset Class (Strategy) ange-t Aeithietlic Average
Allocation Long-Term Long-Term
Expected Expected
Rate of Return Rate of Return
Public Equity 34.00% 5.61% 1.91%
Fixed Income 15.00% 0.88% 0.13%
Credit Strategies 14.00% 5.13% 0.72%
Real Assets 14.00% 527% 0.74%
Private Equity 14.00% 8.77% 1.23%
MAPS-Multi-Asset Public Strategies 6.00% 3.52% 021%
PIP-Private Investment Partnership 3.00% 6.29% 0.19%
Total 100.00% 5.13.%
Inflation 2.50%
*Expected arithmetic nominal return 7.63%

* The above allocation provides a one-year return of 7.63%. However, one-year returns do not take
into account the volatility present in each of the asset classes. In setting the long-term expected
return for the system, stochastic projections are employed to model future returns under various
economic conditions. The results provide a range of returns over various time periods that ultimately
provide a median return of 7.11%, including expected inflation of 2.50%. The VRS Board elected a
long-term rate of 6.75% which is roughly at the 40th percentile of expected long-term results of the
VRS fund asset allocation.
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a. Actuarial Assumptions (continued}

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.75%. The projection of cash flows
used to determine the discount rate assumed that System member contributions will be made per the
VRS Statutes and the employer contributions will be made in accordance with the VRS funding policy
at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates adopted by the VRS
Board of Trustees and the member rate. Consistent with the phased-in funding provided by the
General Assembly for state and teacher employer contributions; political subdivisions were also
provided with an opportunity to use an alternate employer contribution rate. For the year ended June
30, 2019, the alternate rate was the employer contribution rate used in FY 2012 or 100% of the
actuarially determined employer contribution rate from the June 30, 2017, actuarial valuations,
whichever was greater. From July 1, 2019 on, participating employers are assumed to continue to
contribute 100% of the actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those assumptions, the
pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit
payments of current active and inactive employees. Therefore, the Long-term expected rate of return
was applied to ali periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

Changes in Net Pension Liability of the VRS Pension Plan

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability (Asset)
(a) (b} (a-b)
Balances at June 30, 2018 $ 22,497,734,504 $ 20,302,822,652 § 2,194,911,952
Changes for the year:
Senice Cost 556,149,437 - 556,149,437
Interest 1,535,532,384 - 1,535,532,384
Benefit changes 3,948,465 - 3,948,465
Difference between expected and
actual experience 45,031,955 - 45,031,955
Changes of assumptions 691,407,023 - 691,407,023
Contributions-employer - 499,292,259 {499,292,259)
Contributions-employee - 248,421,683 (248,421,683)
Net investment income - 1,345,759,237 (1,345,759,237)
Benefit payments, including refunds (1,082,791,836) (1,082,791,8386) -
Refunds of employee contributions (40,248,647) (40,248,647) -
Administrative expense - (13,368,662) 13,368,662
Other changes - (852,608) 852,608
Net Changes 1,709,028,781 956,211,426 752,817,355
Balances at June 30, 2019 $ 24,206,763,285 $ 21,259,033,978 § 2,947,729,307

Totals are from Schedule E Total Pension Liability and Fiduciary Net Position on pages 108-131 of
the GASB Statement No. 68 Report.
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b. Net Pension Liability - BRHA's Net Pension Liability was measured as of June 30, 2018. The total

pension liability used to calculate the Net Pension Liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation performed as of June 30, 2018, using updated actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods
included in the measurement and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30, 2019. The
following table summarizes the changes in BRHA's Net Pension Liability which resulted in $311,938

being reported as a pension liability at March 31, 2020.

Total Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Pension
Liability Net Position Liability {(Asset)
(a) (b) (a-b)
Balances at June 30, 2018 $ 3,416,102 $ 3,144,831 $ 271,271
Changes for the year:
Senice Cost 92,755 - 92,755
Interest 231,409 - 231,409
Changes of assumptions 88,625 - 88,625
Difference between expected and
actual experience {44,246) - (44,246)
Contributions-employer - 73,840 {73,840)
Contributions-employee - 49,921 (49,921)
Net investment income - 206,337 (206,337)
Benefit payments, including refunds
of employee contributions (220,507) (220,507) -
Administrative expense - {(2,092) 2,092
Other changes - (130) 130
Net Changes 148,036 107,369 40,667
Balances at June 30, 2019 $ 3,564,138 $ 3,252,200 $ 311,938

c. Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following presents
BRHA's Net Pension Liability using the discount rate of 6.75%, as well as what it would be if it were
calculated using a discount rate one percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the

current rate:

Current
1% Decrease | Discount Rate | 1% Increase
(5.75%) (6.75%) (7.75%)
BRHA's Net Pension Liability (Asset) $693,391 $311,938 $4,761
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d. Pension Expense (Income) - For the year ended March 31, 2020, BRHA recognized pension
expense of $5,057. The components of pension income are as follows:

Senice Costs $ 92,755
Interest on the total pension liability 231,409
Expensed portion of current period difference between expected and

actual experience in the total pension liability (15,690)
Expensed portion of current-period changes of assumptions 31,427
Member contributions (49,921)
Projected eamings on plan investments (216,674)
Expensed portion of current period difference between actual and

projected eamings on plan investments 2,067
Administrative expense 2,092
Other 130
Recognition of beginning deferred outflows of resources as pension

expense 55,258
Recognition of beginning deferred inflows of resources as pension

expense (127,796)

Pension Expense (Income) $ 5,057

e. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources - As of March 31, 2020, the
Authority reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
QOutflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and actual experience 3 - % 93,064
Changes of assumptions 57,198 -
Net difference between projected and actual
eamings on pension plan investments - 27,515
Employer contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 56,362 -
Total 3 113,560 § 120,579

Deferred outflows of resources in the amount of $56,362 resulting from the Authority’s contributions
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the Net Pension Liability in the
year ended March 31, 2021.
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e. Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources (continued) - Other amounts

reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources reltated to pensions will
be recognized in pension expense as follows;

Reporting Date Ending June 30:

2021 $ (48,750)
2022 (15,985)
2023 {715)
2024 2,069
2025 -
Thereafter -

Information about the VRS Political Subdivision Retirement Plan is also available in the separately issued
VRS 2019 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). A copy of the 2019 VRS CAFR may be
downloaded from the VRS website at http://www.varetire.org/Pdf/Publications/2012-annual-report. pdf, or
by writing to the System's Chief Financial Officer at P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA, 23218-2500.

NOTE 13: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Virginia Retirement System (VRS) Group Life Insurance Program (OPEB-GLI} is a multiple employer,
cost-sharing plan. It provides coverage to state employees, teachers, and employees of participating
political subdivisions. The Group Life Insurance Program was established pursuant to §51.1-500 et seq.
of the Code of Virginia, as amended, and which provides the authority under which benefit terms are
established or may be amended. The Group Life Insurance Program is a defined benefit plan that
provides a basic group life insurance benefit for employees of participating employers. For purposes of
measuring the net OPEB-GLI liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to the OPEB-GLI, and OPEB-GLI expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the VRS
Group Life Insurance program OPEB and the additions to/deductions from the VRS Group Life Insurance
Program OPEB's net fiduciary position have been determined on the same basis as they were reported
by VRS. In addition, benefit payments are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the
benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

a. Plan Description - All full-time, salaried permanent employees of the state agencies, teachers and
employees of participating political subdivisions are automatically covered by the VRS Group Life
Insurance Program upon employment. This plan is administered by the Virginia Retirement System
{VRS), along with pensions and other OBEB plans, for public employer groups in the Commonwealth
of Virginia. In addition to the Basic Group Life Insurance benefit, members are also eligible to elect
additional coverage for themselves as well as a spouse or dependent children through the Optional
Group Life Insurance Program. Since this is a separate and fully insured program, it is not included
as part of the Group Life Insurance Program OPEB.
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a.

Plan Description (continued)

Significant plan provisions of the Political Subdivision Group Life insurance Program OPEB, including
eligibility, coverage and benefits are as follows:

Eligible Employees

The Group Life Insurance Program was established July 1, 1960, for state employees, teachers and
employees of political subdivisions that elect the program.

+  Basic group life insurance coverage is automatic upon employment. Coverage ends for
employees who leave their position before retirement eligibility or who take a refund of their
accumulated retirement member contributions and accrued interest.

Benefit Amounts
The benefits payable under the Group Life Insurance Program have several components.

*  Natural Death Benefit - The natural death benefit is equal to the employee’s covered
compensation rounded to the next highest thousand and then doubled.

. Accidental Death Benefit - The accidental death benefit is double the natural death benefit.

»  Other Benefit Provisions — In addition to the basic natural and accidental death benefits, the
program provides additional benefits provided under specific circumstances.

Reduction in Benefit Amounts

The benefit amounts provided to members covered under the Group Life Insurance Program are
subject to a reduction factor. The benefit amount reduces by 25% on January 1 following one
calendar year of separation. The benefit amount reduces by an additional 25% on each subsequent
January 1 until it reaches 25% of its original value.

Minimum Benefit Amount and Cost-of-Living Adjustment (COLA)

For covered members with at least 30 years of creditable service, there is a minimum benefit payable
under the Group Life Insurance Program. The minimum benefit was set at $8,000 by statute. This
amount is increased annuzlly based on the VRS Plan 2 cost-of-living adjustment and was increased
to $8,463 effective June 30, 2020.
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b. Contributions- The contribution requirements for the Group Life Insurance Program are governed by

§51.1-506 and §51.1-508 of the Code of Virginia, as amended, but may be impacted as a result of
funding provided to state agencies and school divisions by the Virginia General Assembly. The total
rate for the Group Life Insurance Program was 1.31% of covered employee compensation. This was
allocated into an employee and an employer component using a 60/40 split. The employee
component was 0.79% (1.31% X 60%) and the employer component was 0.52% (1.31% X 40%).
Employers may elect to pay all or part of the employee contribution, however the employer must pay
all of the employer contribution. Each employer's contractually required employer contribution rate for
the year ended June 30, 2019 was 0.52% of covered employee compensation. This rate was based
on an actuarially determined rate from an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018. The actuarially
determined rate, when combined with employee contributions, was expected to finance the costs of
benefits payable during the year, with an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.
Contributions to the Group Life Insurance Program from the entity were $5,723 and $5,364 for the
years ended June 30, 2019 and June 30, 2018, respectively.

Liabilities, expenses and deferred outflows/inflows of resources related to OPEB

a.

Actuarial Valuation Method and Assumptions

The Total GLI OPEB Liability was based on an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2018, using the
Entry Age Normal actuarial cost method and the following assumptions, applied to all periods
included in the measurement and rolled forward to the measurement date of June 30, 2019.

Infiation 2.50%
Salary increases, including
inflation 3.5% - 5.35%
Investment rate of return 6.75% net of pension plan investment

expense, including inflation*

*Administrative expenses as a percent of the market value of assets for the last experience study
were found to be approximately 0.06% of the market assets for all of the VRS plans. This would
provide an assumed investment return rate for GASB purposes of slightly more than the assumed
6.75%. However, since the difference was minimal, and a more conservative 6.75% investment
return assumption provided a projected plan net position that exceeded the projected benefit
payments, the long-term expected rate of return on investments was assumed to be 6.75% to simplify
preparation of the liabilities.
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a. Actuarial Valuation Method and Assumptions (continued)

Mortality rates — Largest Ten Locality Employers - General and Non-Hazardous Duty Employees

Pre-Retirement:
RP-2014 Employee Rates to age 80, Healthy Annuitant Rates to 81 and older projected with
Scale BB to 2020; males 95% of rates; females 105% of rates.

Post-Retirement:
RP-2014 Employee Rates to age 49, Healthy Annuitant Rates at ages 50 and older projected
with Scale BB to 2020; males set forward 3 years, females 1.0% increase compounded from
ages 70 to 90.

Post-Disablement:
RP-2014 Disability Life Mortality Table projected with scale BB to 2020; males set forward 2
years, 110% of rates, females 125% of rates

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2018, valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study for the period from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2016. Changes to the actuarial
assumptions as a result of the experience study are as follows:

Mortality Rates (Pre-retirement, post-retirement, Updated to a more current mortality table — RP-

healthy, and disabled) 2014 projected to 2020

Retirement Rates Lowered retirement rates at older ages and
extended final retirement age from 70 to 75

Withdrawal Rates Adjusted termination rates to better fit experience
at each year age and service year

Disability Rates Lowered disability rates

Salary Scale No change

Line of Duty Disability Increased rate from 14% to 20%

Discount Rate Decrease from 7.00% to 6.75%
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Actuarial Valuation Method and Assumptions (continued)
Net GLI OPEB Liability

The Net OPEB liability (NOL) for the Group Life Insurance Program represents the program’s total
OPEB liability determined in accordance with GASB Statement No. 74, less the associated fiduciary
net position. As of the Measurement Date of June 30, 2019, NOL amounts for the Group Life
Insurance Program are as follows (amounts expressed in thousands):

Group Life
Insurance
OPEB Program

Total GLI OPEB Liability $ 3,380,238
Less: Plan Fiduciary Net Position 1,762,972
Employers' Net GLI OPEB Liability (Asset) $ 1,627,266

Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage
of the Total Political Subdivision GLI OPEB Liability 52.00%

The Total GLI OPEB liability is calculated by the System’s actuary, and each plan’s fiduciary net
position is reported in the System's financial statements. The Net GLI OPEB liability is disclosed in
accordance with the requirements of GASB Statement No. 74 in the System’s notes to the financial
statements and required supplementary information.

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return

The long-term expected rate of return on the System’s investments was determined using a
lognormal distribution analysis in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return
(expected returns, net of System's investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major
asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. The target asset allocation and best estimate of arithmetic real rates of
return for each major asset class are summarized in the table on the following page.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
NOTE 13: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS {continued)
a. Actuarial Valuation Method and Assumptions (continued)

Weighted

Asset Class (Strategy) Target Arithmetic Average
Allocation Long-Term Long-Term

Expected Expected

Rate of Return Rate of Return

Public Equity 34.00% 5.61% 1.91%
Fixed Income 15.00% 0.88% 0.13%
Credit Strategies 14.00% 5.13% 0.72%
Real Assets 14.00% 527% 0.74%
Private Equity 14.00% 8.77% 1.23%
MAPS-Multi-Asset Public Strategies 6.00% 3.52% 021%
PIP-Private Investment Partnership 3.00% 6.29% 0.19%
Total 100.00% 5.13%
Inflation 2.50%

*Expected arithmetic nominal return 7.63%

* The above allocation provides a one-year return of 7.63%. However, one-year returns do not take
into account the volatility present in each of the asset classes. in setting the long-term expected
return for the system, stochastic projections are employed to model future returns under various
economic conditions. The results provide a range of returns over various time periods that ultimately
provide a median return of 7.11%, including expected inflation of 2.50%. The VRS Board elected a
long-term rate of 6.75% which is roughly at the 40th percentile of expected long-term results of the
VRS fund asset allocation.

Discount Rate

The discount rate used to measure the total GLI OPEB liability was 6.75%. The projection of cash
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that member contributions will be made per the
VRS guidance and the employer contributions will be made in accordance with the VRS funding
policy at rates equal to the difference between actuarially determined contribution rates adopted by
the VRS Board of Trustees and the member rate. Through the fiscal year ending June 30, 2019, the
rate contributed by the entity for the GLI OPEB will be subject to the portion of the VRS Board-
certified rates that are funded by the Virginia General Assembly which was 100% of the actuarially
determined contribution rate. From July 1, 2018 on, employers are assumed to continue to contribute
100% of the actuarially determined contribution rates. Based on those assumptions, the GLI OPEB’s
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
eligible employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return was applied to all periods of
projected benefit payments to determine the total GLI OPEB liability.
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Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 13: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)

b.

Net OPEB Liability - At March 31, 2020, BRHA reported a liability of $91,289 for its proportionate
share of the Net GLI OPEB Liability. The Net GLI OPEB Liabiiity was measured as of June 30, 2019
and the total OPEB liability used to calculate the Net OPEB Liability was determined by an actuarial
valuation as of June 30, 2018. The covered employer’'s proportion of the Net OPEB Liability was
based on the covered employer's actuarially determined employer contributions to the Group Life
Insurance Program for the year ended June 30, 2018 relative to the total of the actuarially determined
employer contributions for all participating employers. At June 30, 2019, the BRHA employer’s
propartion was 0.00561% as compared to 0.00543% at June 30, 2018.

Sensitivity of the Net OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The following presents the net
GLI OPERB liability of BRHA using the discount rate of 6.75%, as well as what BRHA's net GLI OPEB
liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate one percentage point lower or one
percentage point higher than the current rate:

1% Current 1%
Decrease |Discount Rate| Increase
(5.75%) (6.75%) (7.75%)
BRHA's Net OPEB Liability (Asset) $118,929 $91,289 $68,064

d. OPEB Expense- For the year ended March 31, 2020, BRHA recognized GL| OPEB expense of
$3,000. Since there was a change in proportionate share between measurement dates, a portion of
the OPEB expense was related to deferred amounts from changes in proportion.

e. Deferred QOutflows of Resources and Deferred inflows of Resources - At March 31, 2020, BRHA
reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to GLI OPEB from
the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflows of Inflows of
Resources Resources

Differences between expected and actual experience $ 6,000 b 1,000

Net difference between projected and actual
eamings on OPEB plan investments - 2,000

Changes of assumptions 6,000 3,000

Changes in proportion 2,000 -
Employer contributions subsequent to the

measurement date 11,053 -

Total 3 25083 3§ 6,000




BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 13: OTHER POST EMPLOYEMENT BENEFITS (continued)
e. Deferred Outfiows of Resgurces and Deferred Inflows of Resources {continued)- Deferred outflows of

resources in the amount of $11,053 resulting from the Authority's contributions subsequent to the
measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the Net GLI OPEB Liability in the year ended
March 31, 2021. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to OPEB will be recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Reporting Date Ending June 30:

2021 $ (2,000)
2022 {(2,000)
2023 (2,000)
2024 (2,000)
2025 -
Thereafter -
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Detailed information about the Group Life Insurance Program's Fiduciary Net Position is available in the
separately issued VRS 2018 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR). A copy of the 2019 VRS
CAFR may be downloaded from the VRS website at http://iwww. varetire.org/Pdf/Publications/2019-
annual-report.pdf, or by writing to the System's Chief Financial Officer at P.O. Box 2500, Richmond, VA,

23218-2500.
NOTE 14: HUD PHA GRANTS

HUD contributions, recognized as grant revenue, for the years ended March 31, 2020 and 2019, were as

follows:

Operating Capital Total Total

Grant Grant 2020 2019
Low Rent Public Housing - Operating Subsidy $ 1415008 % - $ 1415008 $ 1,490,968
Housing Choice Vouchers 1,266,988 - 1,266,988 1,278,325
Capital Fund Program - 1,299,691 1,299,691 160,966
Resident Opportunity and Self Sufficiency 50,577 - 50,577 122,754
Community Dewelopment Block Grant 3,455 - 3,455 -
TOTAL HUD PHA Grants $ 2,736,028 $ 1,209691 § 4,035719 § 3,053,033

NOTE 15: CAPITAL CONTRIBUTION TO COMPONENT UNIT

During the year ended March 31, 2020, the Authority's Component Unit, Village at Oakview, LLC,
received a capital contribution from its investor member in the amount of $265,000.

NOTE 16: RISK MANAGEMENT

The Authority is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees, and natural disasters. Significant losses are covered
by commercial insurance for all major programs and there have been no significant reductions in
insurance coverage. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has
occurred, the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated, and said amount exceeds insurance
coverage. Settlement amounts have not exceeded insurance coverage for the last four years.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- Continued
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 17: CONTINGENCIES AND OTHER MATTERS

a. Litigation and Other Matters - Certain claims, suits and complaints may arise in the ordinary course of
business. None have been filed and none are pending against the Authority. In the opinion of the
Authority's management, any such matters are adequately covered by insurance.

b. Grants - The Authority has received various other grants for specific purposes. These grants are
subject to financial and compliance audits. Such audits could result in requests for reimbursement to
the grantor agency for expenditures disallowed under terms of the grant. The Authority management
is of the opinion that disallowances, if any, will not be material,

¢. Insurance Claims - In February 2020, nine public housing units were damaged by fire. As of March
31, 2020, the units have been vacated and there is an insurance claim pending to cover the costs of
remediation.

d. Letters of Credit - During 2020, the Authority acquired letters of credit from New Peoples Bank Inc.
and First Bank & Trust Company each for an amount up to $250,000. The letters of credit mature in
March 2021 and accrue interest at 4.25% and 3.75% per annum, respectively. As of March 31, 2020,
the Authority has not drawn funds from these instruments and there is no liability reported in these
financial statements.

NOTE 18: CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

Financial instruments that are potentially subject to concentration of credit risk consist principally of cash
deposits and investments in financial institutions. All the deposits of the Bristol Redevelopment and
Housing Authority are either insured or collateralized by using the Dedicated Method whereby all deposits
that exceed the federal depository insurance coverage level are collateralized with securities held by the
Authority's agents in these units' names. Funds are maintained in accordance with Virginia Security for
Public Deposits Act (SPDA), Section 2.2- 4400 et. seq. of the Code of Virginia or covered by federal
depository insurance. The credit risk is measured by the credit quality rating of investments in debt
securities, as described by a national statistical rating organization such as Standard and Poor's (S&P).
The Authority’s policy provides that investments in fixed income securities have a rating of A or betterand
be guaranteed by the State or Federal government. The Authority's policy is to select investments of
varied maturities to mitigate interest rate risk. See also Note 2.

NOTE 19: ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY

The Section 8 and the Low Rent Public Housing programs are economically dependent on annual grants
from HUD,

NOTE 20: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through December 21, 2020, the date on which the
financial statements were available to be issued. Prior to the balance sheet date, the World Health
Organization declared the outbreak of COVID-19, a novel strain of Coronavirus, a pandemic. The
coronavirus outbreak is disrupting supply chains and affecting production and sales across a range of
industries. The extent of the impact of the outbreak on our operational and financia! performance will
depend on certain developments, including the duration and spread of the outbreak, impact to the
Authority's consoclidated entities and the related investors, and the operations of the Authority, and
governmental, regulatory and private sector responses. The financial statements do not reflect any
adjustments as a result of the subsequent increase in economic uncertainty.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

CFDA FEDERAL

FEDERAL GRANTOR/PROGRAM NUMBER EXPENDITURES
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD
Low Rent Public Housing 14.850* 3 1415008
Resident Opportunity

and Supportive Services 14.870 50,577
Housing Choice Vouchers 14.871 1,266,988
Public Housing Capital Fund 14.872" 1,299,681
PASS-THROUGH FROM CITY

OF BRISTOL
Community Development Block Grant 14.218 3455

TOTAL U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HUD $ 4035719

TOTAL FEDERAL ASSISTANCE $ 4035719
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NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

NOTE 1: BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the “Schedule”) includes the federal
grant activity of the Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority under programs of the federal
government for the year ended March 31, 2020. The information is presented in accordance with the
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the Schedule
presents only a selected portion of operations of the Authority, it is not intended to and does not present
the net position, changes in net position or cash flows of the Authority. Some amounts presented in the
Schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the financial statements.

NOTE 2: MAJOR PROGRAMS

The (*) to the right of a CFDA number identifies the grant as a major federal program as defined by Title 2
Part 200 (Uniform Guidance).

NOTE 3: AWARD BALANCE

On the Housing Choice Voucher programs, the Authority receives annual funds based on an annual
estimate of need. Any Housing Assistance funds received in excess of current year payments is
restricted for payment of future Housing Assistance payments.

NOTE 4: INDIRECT COST RATE

The Authority has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate as allowed under
Uniform Guidance.
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STATEMENT OF CERTIFICATION OF MODERNIZATION COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

501-17 501-18 501-19 Totals

Budget $ 467,186 $ 812,978 $ 844,000 $ 2,124,164
Advances:

Cumulative through 3/31/2019 $ 130631 §$ 49374 3 - % 180,005

Current Year 318,603 682,225 306,412 1,307,240

Cumulative through 3/31/2020 449,234 731,599 306,412 1,487,245
Costs:

Cumulative through 3/31/2019 133,132 53,633 - 186,765

Current Year 316,102 677,966 308,412 1,300,480

Cumulative through 3/31/2020 449,234 731,599 308,412 1,487,245
Excess / (Deficiency) 3 - 9 - 5 - 8 g

The distribution of costs by project as shown on the Final Statement of Modernization Costs accompanying
the Actual Modernization Cost Certificate submitted to HUD for approval agrees with the Authority’s records.

All modernization costs have been paid and all related liabilities have been discharged through payment.



FINANCIAL COMPLIANCE REPORTS
FOR
FEDERAL FUNDS



DOOley & Vicars Daniel J. Dooley, C.P.A.

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P. Michael H. Vicars, C.P.A.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of Commissioners
Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Bristol, Virginia

Report on Compliance for Each Major Program

We have audited the Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority’s (the "Authority”) compliance with the
types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and
material effect on each of the Authority's major federal programs for the year ended March 31, 2020. The
Authority's major federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the
accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of law, regulations, contracts and grants
applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Authority’s major federal programs
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirement referred to above.

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major
federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Authority’s
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in
the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance with each major
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the Authority’s compliance.
Opinion on Each Major Program

In our opinion, the Authority complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs identified above for
the year ended March 31, 2020.

21 S. Sheppard Street + Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 ¢ FAX: 804.359.3897
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE
(CONTINUED)

Report on Internal Control over Compliance

Management of the Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority is responsible for establishing and
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Authority’s internal control over
compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal
program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on intemal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Authority's internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control does not
allow management or employees, in that normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely
basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies,
in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance
with a type of compliance requirement will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency in internal control compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal
control over compliance with type of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a
material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit the attention by those
charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance
that might be material weakness or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may
exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
Internal control over compliance and the results of our testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

Dot [

Dooley & Vicars

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.
Richmond, Virginia
December 21, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Commissioners
Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority
Bristol, Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Bristol Redevelopment and Housing
Authority, which comprise the statement of net position as of March 31, 2020, and the related statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements and have issued out report thereon December 21, 2020.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Bristol Redevelopment and
Housing Authority’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority’s internal
control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Authority's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the Authority's
financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe that a
material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations during our audit, we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Bristol Redevelopment and Housing Authority's
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

21 S. Sheppard Street ¢ Richmond, VA 23221
Telephone: 804.355.2808 ¢ FAX: 804.359.3897
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS
(CONTINUED)

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is salely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Bristol Redevelopment and
Housing Authority’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integrat part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Authority’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.,

Dol U

Dooley & Vicars

Certified Public Accountants, L.L.P.
Richmond, Virginia
December 21, 2020



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

No Prior Audit Findings.
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Section | -- Summary of Auditor’'s Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmedified

Internal control over financial reporting:

« Material weakness(es) identified: ___yes X_no

« Significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be

material weakness{es)? yes X__ none reported
Noncompliance material to financial

statements noted? yes X _no
Federal Awards

Internal control over major programs:
» Material weakness(es) identified: yes X _no

« Significant deficiency(ies) identified
that are not considered to be
material weakness(es)? yes X none reported

Type of auditor's report issued on
compliance for major programs: Unmodified

Any audit findings disclosed that are
required to be reported in accordance
with Title 2, CFR Part 200 {Uniform Guidance): __yes X__ nho
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

(CONTINUED)
Identification of major programs:
CFDA Number(s) Name of Federal Program or Cluster

14.850 Low Rent Public Housing

14.872 Public Housing Capital Fund
Dollar threshold used to distinguish
between type A and B programs: $ 750,000
Auditee quazlified as low-risk auditee? X yes ___ho

Section Il -- Financial Statement Findings

There were no financial statement findings.

Section lll - Federal Awards Findings and Questioned Costs

There were no federal award findings or questioned costs.



Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VA002)

Submission Type: Audiled/Single Audit

BRISTOL, VA

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2020

14 218 Communty 4BT0R .
Project Tetal 1 Buziness mﬁ . Do 2smetoc | Omownwyems 52 cf’:":‘"" m‘""“", - Suctal ELM Totad
ArSmas ey Supporive Servces

111 Cash - Uresiricied $1.231.511 $421,424 $2.500 $I23.269 566564 51.945263 $1.545.263
112 Cash - Resticted - Modemiraton and Developmest
113 Cash - Other Resticted 532,783 205,483 $172363 s/ $440 356 $440,256
114 Cazh. Tenani Securmly Deposts 55,624 3902 528271 $84,027 34,827
115 Cash - Resricied kor Payment of Curmont Lishilses 50 50 ]
100 Total Casn $1.318918 $427,358 50 $207.983 50 $423 903 596,231 S2ATO 45 50 F2470.451

| 121 Accounts Receivable - PHA Projects

1122 Accounts Recenmbia - HUD Other Propects $ $4.792 4,792 54702

7124 Accounts Recaivabia - Other Govermment $3.455 §3455 $3.455
125 Accounts Recehable - Miscelaneous 8612 $17,083 §2,788 $28.483 RALY k] 12650
126 Accounts Recervable - Tenarts 310,118 935 $11.054 $11.054

[ 126.1 Adewarce for Doubitiul Accounts -Tenants 5304 $0 5304 5304

| 1252 Mdowance for Douttiul Accourts - Oer i 0 50 L =5 50 50 50 0

| Y27 Moses, Loans, & Morigages Hecenatie - Cumment !
128 Frawd Recovery 1 sams 88015 SA05
128 1 Adowance for Doutthd Accourts - Fraud ! -$8.015 -S8,015 58,015
126 Aocrued inderest Recevabin
120 Tobal Recevabies, Net of Alowances for Douttiul A SIEAZT 517,083 $3,455 50 $4, 792 272 2] $47 280 515833 531647
131 invesirents - Unfesticied $193,523 $190573 §H053
132 imvesiments - Resticted 1] 5 0
135 mvestments - Resmicted for Payment of Cument Liabity 50 50 30
142 Prepald Expenses and Oer Assats | senpo 57,815 $56 60 556,673

| 543 Ewentones !

| 1431 Adowarcn for Otsokete iverseries i

{ 144 inter Program Dua From P ssow 52,500 s $11.652 -511,662 0

| 145 Assets Held for Sale i

{150 Total Cusrerd Assets [ 51589718 441939 3485 $207,583 34752 IS5 596,414 s2779739 $27 495 $2.752284
161 Lang 3543767 $218.707 $200.099 $962573 $062573
162 Buiidngs $24577.557 $276.525 512492453 $37.45 315 $37.346.915
163 Furrare. Equpment & Mactmery - Dwelings | sa94a S15T.174 S885618 3585618
164 Fumase. Egupment & Machnery - Adminestatan $229 568 $229 858 $229 568
165 Leasahokd irprovements
166 Acrurutsied Depreciabon 524071336 -$105233 51761203 525937 772 -$25.507,772

; 167 Corsnuckonin Progress. $531.288 831288 5831288
163 Infrasncare $138.065 5138.965 $138 985
160 Total Capital Assets, Net of Accumutsied Deprecaton 52540 9638 $349,599 0 50 S0 511,227,488 50 14,158 458 50 514,158 €55
171 Moles. Loans snd Morgages Recosmtie - Non-Curent 0 $1,088,372 $1.983.372 51,808 372 0




Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VADDZ)

BRISTOL, VA

Entity Wide Balance Sheel Summary

Submission Type: AuditediSingle Audit

Fiscal Year End: 033172020

14 218 Community o

; Project Total e Crararerhamss | ZSwenocsl | Opponuwyend [ZCOTECERUN WATIMomng | oy ELm Tl

! Cirants

172 Mobes, Lowns, & Morigages Recarvbie - Mon Cumen - Pasl Due 0 = 0

E 171 Grants Recesvabie - Non Current

[ 174 Otrer Assess s 584 546 S04 845 SAd 505
176 Investmers i Jonk Vertss 0 S870,961 $870.961 SATEE1 0
180 Total Hor-Curment Assets 52540968 3,249 513 0 50 0 $11,312,004 0 $IT.A02.304 $2.855303 $14,243,001
200 Deferred Ouiow of Resources S138613 9 = s = 50 $1M 613 50 L1 813
250 Total Assets ard Defemred Oufiow of Restuntes 54, 265 296 $1E81,27Y 53455 3207 583 4,702 511,747 475 L6 A4 520,020,655 -52.858 020 §17,133.858
1 Bank Overdratt i
312 Accounts Paysbie <= 50 Dwys T YT @ 36042 050 $26643 52664
313 Accounts Payable 50 Days Past Due
320 Accrutd WageiPayrol Taues Payabla §4.298 54298 54,758

{322 Accraed Componsated Alrsences - Curment Parion 3T $1563 £ 885 $40,165 $49,165

{324 Aecrued Corrgency Lisbilty

{925 Merrued wtemet Prynbis 51,054 51054 51,054
331 Accounts Poypble - HUD PHA Progames. 0 =0 0
132 Account eyt - PHA Projects

333 Actourts Payable - Dwr Goverrrment 53773 537,11 7T
341 Tenam Secunty Deposits 56624 302 | 5282 64 527 B4 877
32 Uneamed Reverun 56,039 22 | 52453 3448 55,183 53,183
3 Currend Porton of Long-tem Detd - Capital ProjctsMorkga e Aeverus 0 207 $30,726 €077
144 Current Povacn of Long e Detf - Operatng Bormowngs
35 Other Curren Linhdtes PR | $1617 34,400 $34,400
M6 Accrued Liskiles - Other £20,150 5407 | [=r A5G §21.331 1,131
347 irder Program - Due To $123 [ saass D 4702 $11687 511,662 50
348 Loon Linbisty - Curment 50 ! 0 50
210 Tortal Current Lisbitbes ST AT 126 .45 9374 541 64,854 57843 £311.020 511 662 §299.358
351 Leng-lerm Debl, Met of Cument - Capitsl ProjectaMonignge Fvens 30 51,126,655 51,126 655 5106688 |
352 Long-lesm Diebl, Het of Current - Operaing Borrmwings 1
353 hor-curment Liatakies - Cher 52,003,205 £2.900.205 52,004 205 too000 |
384 Actrund Compensated Atrsences - Mon Cument 587 46 2177 57780 £330 58,365
365 Lok Lisbity - Mon Currert 0 i 50 0
356 FASH 5 Lisbikbes i

35T Accrued Pehsion and DPEE Liabibes a0 T 0 20 0 = o] 0 603 227 03227
350 Todsl Mon-Current Lianiltes S490 639 S3027 o] 0 = 51,22 860 57,780 3T 456 52,004,205 .75

;'m Total Lintsthies ST08 565 £6,153 53455 BT 472 E3254.304 515623 4 04T ATE -52)015 857 52 026,603




Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VA002)

BRISTOL, VA

Entity Wide Balance Sheet Summary

Submission Type: Audiled/Single Audit

Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2020

1 Bussiness mmm L4270 Residend 5.2 Component Urit  14.871 Houslng
Project Toes! i 2 StateAocal Opportrity and Bhorded o Sutrotal ELIM Total
Gramu/Enklemen . - ice Vouchers
o Supportive Services
400 Defermed Infiow of Rescusces $126578 126,579 50 $126.579
| E08 4 Net Investvant in Capital Assets 52,550 008 5389999 $8,618,313 $11,549.280 $11,540,280
I nmammm 55624 a2 $195.509 $200534 $29.727 $482,426 $432,426
5124 Unresticied Nel Poston $RIT 560 3293 087 50 $3,100 50 -5365,786 $51,064 $3.819.925 -$870,961 $2.948,964
£13 Toral Equity - Ned Azsets / Posibon 53434057 $3,684 510 =] $108,609 s0 $8.453,161 $80.791 $15,851,631 -$870.961 $14.580.670
ED0 Total Listites, Defermed bhows of Resoues ond Equty- et 5476079 3601271 $3,455 $207.983 $4.792 $11,747.475 $96.414 $20,020 686 -52.886.828 §17.133.858

&7




Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VADOZ2)

BRISTOL, VA
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
Submission Type: Audded/Single Audit

Fiscal Year End: 0373172020

s
114,218 Commundy |

14 870 Resident |

Praject Total 1 Business :uuwmi 28 Opporiundy and ::‘;:um mm g Eum Total
TOMG Met Tenant Rental Revenue 772 480 $15,150 5432273 $1.210.009 -$42,670 $1,137,233
70400 Tenant Revenue - Other 3142 566 510,400 $158,505 5158985
70500 Total Tenant Revenue 921,072 $15, 150 20 20 50 $442,673 30 $1,378.895 -$82,670 $1.206,225
70600 HLAD PHA Cperating Grants §1.542,004 550,577 $1,266,808 §3,260 659 2,269,659
TO610 Capial Grants STT2605 772,605 $TTZ 605
. TOTH0 Manzgement Fes i
. TOT20 Asset Managemen] Fes i
TOTI0 Book Heeping Fee
TOT40 Front Line Service Fee
TOE0 Other Fees
70700 Total Fee Revenue 0 50 30
i
70800 Othes Govemment Grants 3435 | s7eens 579311 £79,311
71100 Investrent Income - Unrestricted 2,964 52,024 0 5,988 5,088
71200 Mortgage interest income
71300 Procesds Irom Dspcston of Asssts Hed for Sale
71310 Cost of Sale of Assets
71400 Fraud Recovery 7 78S 7769 57,765
TI500 Other Revenus 530,384 78,825 7,895 $117,104 $8455T | SRseT
T1BO0 Gain of Loss on Sale of Capeal Asssts i
T2000 iavestment income - Restficied =0 0 0
70000 Totl Aevenuo £3,670,119 $53,975 3,455 575 856 50,517 $444,637 1,282 652 5,621,331 §06T7,227 5,454,104
1100 Administrative Salacies $512 842 $44,540 310,979 71,027 $639, 428 310,679 $628,429
1200 Fucting Fees 50,559 $438 51,994 $11.991 $11,980
91300 Maragement Fee | 50 0 50 0 0 50 50 50 50
91310 Book-keeping Fen 1
91400 Advenimg and Marketing 35515 £5535 35,535
"91500 Employes Benelt contributions - Adminstratie 129,703 58,004 $3.426 517,284 $152,417 -$3.426 $154 591
| 91600 Office Expemaes P $162316 $5,688 56,606 57,553 517,709 5199 682 $199,682
{81700 Legal Expense f 55,000 35,220 $105 594 511,467 511,467
91800 Travel 519704 519,704 $15,704
91810 Afiocated Overhiead -556.251 $19,838 538,413 50 50
§1900 Other 5316484 | 82497 5163 $37.217 5449 86510 -$37.209 $319,301
91000 Tota! Dperating - Administrative s1,mWas81 | 387.2M 50 6874 = 599,269 5144376 51402734 351 614 51,351,120
92000 Assst Manzgement Fee |
92100 Tenant Services - Salaries $57,969 i 1 $35,648 S1E.627 $126,627
8200 Relocation Costy $16,310 i 16,210 | 516310
92300 Empioyee Beneft Contrintions - Tenant Servces 526,545 ] i $11.919 540,464 | sdn45d




Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VAOG2)
BRISTOL, VA
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2020

82400 Tenant Services - Other 7.7 5,754 57,726
82500 Total Tenank Services. $140,550 ) 0 0 850,577 3 30 $181,127 0 £181,127
23100 Yiater 34029 3473 $14, 055 $45 557 548,557
93200 Ebectricky $208.675 53,54 538,082 1250, 531 $250,501
9300 Gas SE2m3 217 $53 020 63,090
900 Fuel |
83500 Labar l
93600 Sewer 234,016 5527 $15,110 553,653 §53,653
QIT00 Employes Benelt Contributions - Uitiltiea
93800 Other Utities Expenss

93000 Total LRites 33,511 55,111 50 50 50 67,247 50 S415.891 0 $415,891

d
S4100 Cirdinary Mainbenance and Operations - Labos $67 954 514,463 $14,240 S351 B8 514,240 s |
4200 Ondinary Makitenance and Cperations - Materals and Othar 211,297 $i88 $16,072 ST 555 TESS |
4200 Ordincary Maintenancs snd Operations Contracts 156,796 54 EEL SI8 T2 Fre ] T |
G500 Employes Beneis Connbutens - Ordnary Maibenance 578,280 36,766 e 92737 56,683 SBE084 |
4000 Total Maintenance i 526,005 50 50 b $E5.719 50 5941630 520,973 ssaoqar
1

95100 Proective Services - Labor |
55200 PrOAECEvE Sarvces - Other Contract Costs 1
B5300 Protecths Services - Ooher 33,550 35,550 0 550 !
85500 Employes Beneld Contnntions - Pralsctive Senvices. _

- 95000 Total Protecthe Gendices 53,550 =0 0 0 o) o] 0 55,550 k2] 8850

[BE110 Froperty Insurance T smn | s 525857 a8 soa 718

| 96120 Linbiidy Insurance 511,548 SEGA 512217 s12.12
5513 Woremen's Compensaton 320, 508 32 51,402 22,109 ]
6140 Al Cuher Insurance $10, 148 1364 511,110 $11.140
B6100 Total insurance Premisms 585,00 2316 0 W 50 35 857 52,456 £116 749 0 $118, 43
SE200 Other Genoral Expenses $150,740 52.877 $10,747 $40, 131 51,623 $206 825 L4 G670 424,158
BE210 Compensated Abzences S48, 560 { 31013 5720 550,206 50, 2596
HE300 Payments in Liew of Taxes 21519 i =37.519 237519
B6400 Bad debt - Tenart Rents T $10.624 61,128 01,128

[ 56500 Rad dent - Movtgages i

| 56600 Bad debt - Other E

| G800 Severance Expense i

| 56000 Total Oiner General Expenses 1 s 36 54540 s S10,747 ) 554,815 52,343 355771 -582,670 $273.901

! ;

D670 Intenest of Morigage (o Saords) Fayatie

BETI0 Intetest on Moles Payabie [(Shoft and Lang Temn), = £31535 513935 35,000 528,938
9730 Amcization of Bond lasur Costs {

{ 96700 Totsl Interest Expense and Amartaation Cost E) o = 0 | 0 [ saags £ 533,935 -35,000 £28,835

! ] {




Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VADDZ2)

BRISTOL, VA
Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary
Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2020
56900 Total Openating Expenses 2800, T35 $125.277 0 $17,6M [ 350,577 5302.042 $149,175 53,465 387 -$160,207 53,306,180
f
7000 Excess of Operating Revenue tver Operaling Expenses 540,324 531,302 2,455 358,735 ] 141,755 31,133 477 $2,154,944 57,000 52,147 5934
7100 Extracrdingty Maintonance
GT200 Casualy Losses - Mon-capiatized
AT300° Housmy Assbtance Paymenits H 51,008 421 1,008,431 51,008,431
| 87350 HAP Partabiity-in I | i 57,000 57000 57020 =
87400 Deprecation Expenss $02705 | 0 ze3E | i 374167 BT IR 06,212
197500 Fravd Losses ] i
§ STE00 Captal Cuttays - Governmental Furds
7700 Debt Principsl Paymen - Govemmental Fumds
97RO Dwelling Unes Ren Expenas H !
90000 Totml Expenses 53,143 5 S1HE1D g e S50.577 S6TT, 109 51,254 626 5278050 - SN 55,110,&23
10010 Cperating Transier i SA53 605 S851E05 ¢ -5AS51E05 51
10020 Operating transter Out -5E33,605 SE53605 0 5853605 o]
10030 Operating Transfers Momfo Primarny Govemment 0 50 i 30
1BMD Operating Trarsters omas Component Link i
10050 Proceeds from Nodes, Loans and Bares i
10060 Frocesds from Fropeny Sales
10070 Extraordivary tema, bt GainfLess i | i
10080 Speciai iems (Met GanLoss) . | ' H i
| 10051 Irter Project Excess Cash Transfes in 3000 | | | H £80.000 380,000 P
| D52 Imter Project Excess Cash Transter Cut 520000 | { i $50,000 50,000 0
| 10093 Tranaters between Program and Froject - In 33,455 | | £3.455 33 455 30
{ 10054 Transters between Project and Progeam - Out i 23485 | <53 485 £3.485 0
| 10100 Total Ceher financing Sourcra (Uses) C ks 53,458 s W s s s ) %
: . |
| 10000 Excess (Deficiency) of Totil Revemis Over (Unded) Total Expenses [ A0l | el | 0 | ssazs 0 STI2A12 28 006 5343781 m 343781
: | | |
11620 Required Annual Dett Principal Payments { 0 50 30 = 50 $30.726 50 £30.T26 i $30,776
11030 Beginning Equy 1 52,904 022 53,726,568 50 5140374 = S8,420572 552,765 15 243,350 -3870,861 B14,372,389
1040 Priof Pedicd Adjustiments, Equiy Transters and Comeetion of Ermors 0 50 50 0 5 265 000 50 £265 000 £265,000
M50 Changes in Compensaled Absence Balapce :
11050 Chanpes in Contingent Lisbity Batance {
11070 Changes in Unrecognized Penton Transtion Labity |
| 14080 Changes in Specil TemmiSeverance Benefes Linbity |
"11090 Changes in Allowance for Dobiiul AScounts - Dweting ferts H i
| 11100 Changes in Allowance for Doubitful Accounts - Dther i
P70 Administratie Fee Eguiy 551,064 551,064 351,064
11181 Housing Assstance Payments Equiy §29, 737 29 757 byl
11180 Unt Months Avaiabie a3z 24 i 2 3636 B4 i 004
14210 Humbar of Ling Months Leased 956 74 i 3 3252 i 7543 i 7543




Bristol Redevelopment & Housing Authority (VA0O2)

BRISTOL, VA

Entity Wide Revenue and Expense Summary

Submission Type: Audited/Single Audit

Fiscal Year End: 03/31/2020

11270 Excess Cash $1,300,552 ! $1,100,553 51,100,553
11610 Land Purchases 0 s 2
11620 Builtng Purchases ST72605 $T72.605 STT2.605
11630 Fuinkure & Equipment - Dwelling Purchases 50 50 0
11650 Femitne & Equipment - Admnistratve Purchases $11,083 511,089 511,089
11650 Leasehcld improvements Purchases $0 0 50

- 11660 Infrastructuse Purchases 50 50 0
13810 CEFP Debt Servce Payments 50 0 50
13901 Repiacement Housing Factor Funds 50 50 50




REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO PENSIONS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Schedule of changes in BRHA's Net Pension Liability and Related Ratios

Total pension liability

Senice cost

Interest

Change of assumptions

Difference between expected and actual experience

Contribulions - Employer

Contributions - Employee

Net invesiment income

Eenefit payments, including refunds of
employee contributions

Administrative expense

Other

Net change in total penslon liability

Total pension liability - beginning

Total pension liability - ending (a)

Plan fiduclary net position

Contrbutions - employer

Contributions - employee

Net investment income

Benefit payments, including refunds of
employee contributions

Administrative expense

Other

Net change In plan fiduciary net position

Plan fiduciary net position - beginning

Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b)

BRHA's net pension llabillty (asset) - ending (a){b)

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total

Pension llability
Covered amployee payroll

BRHA's nat pension liabillty as a percentage of
covared-amployea payroll

62

2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
S 92755 § 92747 5 09935 S 04454 S 97,953
231,400 241,470 230,364 222,924 212,485

88,625 . {16,756)

{44,248) {251,486} 67,246 {8,967) 29,330
(220,507)  (232,392)  (211.879)  (182,370)  (188,917)
148,036 {145,661} 168,810 116,041 150,851
3,416,902 3,565,763 3,396,853 3,280,812 3,129,951
$3.564,136  $3.416,102 $3.565,763 $3,306.853 53,260,812
§ 73840 § 91,215 S 88991 S 100,135 S 09,973
49,821 47,788 48,026 43,081 43,189
206,337 221,857 331,651 47,396 122,319
(220,507  (232,392)  (211,879)  (182,370)  (188,917)
(2,092} (1,845) {1,842) (1,718) {1,694)
{130 {195) (205) (20 (26)
107,369 126,328 754,552 3.516) 74,844
3,144,831 3,018,503 2,763,951  2,767.467  2,692.623
3,252,000 $3,144,831 53,018,503 52,763,051 52.767,467
$ 311,938 § 271,271 5 547.260 $ 632,902 § 513,345
91% 92% 85% 81% 84%
$1,095341 $1.065.018 § 999986 S 972,562 § 874,335
28% 258, 55% 5% 59%



Schedule of Employer Pension Contributions to the VRS for the Years Ended June 30;

BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
(CONTINUED)

Contributions

63

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO PENSIONS

Contributions

in Relation to Employers asa %of
Contractually Contractually Contribution Covered Covered
Required Required Deficiency Employee Employee
Date Contribution Contribution {Excess) Payroll Payroll
2019 $80,617 $80,617 $0 $1,095,341 7.36%
2018 $99,793 $91,215 $8,578 51,065,018 8.56%
2017 $93,699 $88,991 $4,708 $999,986 8.90%
2016 $111,553 $100,135 $11,418 $972,562 10.30%
2015 $100,286 $99,973 $313 $874,335 11.43%
2014 $107,548 $104,038 $3,510 $856,959 12.14%

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Additional years will be included as they become
avaitable from the VRS,



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY

Bristol, Virginia

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO OPEB

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020

Schedule of Employer's Share of Net OPEB Liability Group Life Insurance Program for the Measurement

Dates Ended June 30:

2019 2018 2017

Employer's Proportion of the Net GLI OPEB

Liability (Asset) 0.00561% 0.00543% 0.00533%
Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net

GLI OPEB Liability (Asset) $91,289 $82,000 $80,000
Employers Covered Payroll $1,100,633  $1,031,566 $983,819
Employer's Proportionate Share of the Net

GL! OPEB Liability (Asset) as a Percentage

of its Covered Payroll 8.29% 7.95% B8.13%
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage 52.00% 51.22% 48.86%

of the Total GLI OPEB Liability

Schedule is intended to show information for 10 years. Since 2018 is the third year for this presentation, only
three years of data is available. However, additional years will be included as they become available.



BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO OPEB

FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
(CONTINUED)

Schedule of Employer OPEB Contributions to the VRS for the Years Ended June 30:

65

Contributions Contributions
in Relation to Employers asa %of
Contractually Contractually Contribution Covered Covered
Required Required Deficiency Employee Employee
Date Contribution Contribution {Excess) Payroll Payroll
2019 $5,723 $5,723 30 $1,100,633 0.52%
2018 $5,364 $5,364 $0 $1,031,566 0.52%
2017 35,116 $5,1186 $0 $983,819 0.52%
2016 $4,921 $4,456 $465 $928 435 0.53%
2015 $4,654 $4,215 $439 $878,126 0.53%
2014 $4,399 $3,984 $415 $830,058 0.53%
2013 $4,342 $3,932 $410 $819,175 0.53%
2012 $3,834 $2,440 $1,394 $871,270 0.44%
201 $3,692 $2,349 $1,343 $839,031 0.44%
2010 $2,218 $1,663 $555 $615,986 0.36%
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BRISTOL REDEVELOPMENT AND HOUSING AUTHORITY
Bristol, Virginia

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION RELATED TO PENSIONS AND OPEB
FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2020
Note 1: Changes of Benefit Terms

There have been no material changes to the System provisions since the prior actuarial valuation,

Note 2: Changes of Assumptions

The following changes in actuarial assumptions were made effective June 30, 2018 based on the most
recent experience study of the System for the four-year period ending June 30, 2016, except the change
in the discount rate, which was based on VRS Board action effective as of July 1, 2019. Changes to the
actuarial assumptions as a result of the experience study and VRS Board action are as follows:

Largest 10 - Non-Hazardous Duty:

Updated mortality table RP-2014 projected to 2020

Lowered retirement rates at older ages and changed final retirement from 70 to 75
Adjusted withdrawal rates to better fit experience at each year age and service years
Lowered disability rates

Increased line of duty disability rate from 14% to 20%

Decrease discount rate from 7.00% to 6.75%

All Others — Non-Hazardous Duty:

Updated mortality table RP-2014 projected to 2020

Lowered retirement rates at older ages and changed final retirement from 70 to 75
Adjusted withdrawal rates to better fit experience at each year age and service years
Lowered disability rates

Increased line of duty disability rate from 14% to 15%

Decrease discount rate from 7.00% t0 6.75%
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